Document Pack

Democratic Services Section
Chief Executive’s Department
Belfast City Council

City Hall

Belfast

BT1 5GS

Friday, 27" July, 2012

MEETING OF TOWN PLANNING COMMITTEE

Dear Alderman/Councillor,

The above-named Committee will meet in the Lavery Room (Room GO05), City Hall on
Thursday, 2nd August, 2012 at 4.30 pm, for the transaction of the business noted below.

You are requested to attend.

Yours faithfully

PETER McNANEY

Chief Executive

AGENDA:

1.  Routine Matters

(a) Apologies
(b) Minutes
(c) Declarations of Interest

2. Routine Correspondence (Pages 1 -2)

3. Request for Deputations

4. Reports and Correspondence

(@) Non-Determination of Planning Application - Site Bounded by Little York
Street and Nelson Street (Pages 3 - 4)



10.

11.

2.
New Applications (Pages 5 - 38)

Deferred Items Still Under Consideration (Pages 39 - 46)

Notification of Appeal Dates (Pages 47 - 48)

Notification of Appeal Decisions (Pages 49 - 50)

Streamlined Applications - Decisions Issued (Pages 51 - 80)

Reconsidered ltems (Pages 81 - 84)

Schedule of Applications (Pages 85 - 126)




Page 1 Agenda ltem 2

Town Planning Committee

Thursday, 2" August, 2012

Routine Correspondence

The Committee’s comments, if any, are sought in respect of the undernoted
matters. The copies of which will be made available at the meeting for
perusal:

Roads Service

1. Notification of the removal of a disabled parking bay at 95 Larkfield
Road and the provision of a disabled parking bay at 250 Ravenhill
Avenue; and

2 The M3 Motorway at Titanic Quarter Railway Station, Belfast
(Abandonment) Order(Northern Ireland) 2012 Statutory Rule and
Associated map

The Committee will be advised of any additional information
received at the meeting.



Page 2

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 3 Agenda ltem 4a

22 DOE

Department of
the Environment
wwwLdoeni.gov.uk

Chief Executive . Local Planning Division
Belfast City Council Zac ' : Department of the Environment
Belfast City Hall (L}’? / | Z2— Bedford House
Belf: 16-22 Bedford Street
et Town Parks
Belfast
BT2 7FD
Me N 50/7 Our Ref: Z/2012/0352/0

Date:  11™ July 2012

Dear Sir/Madam

Applicant

Location: Site bounded by Little York Street, Great Georges Street and Nelson Street
Proposal: DC- Non Determination of a Planning Application for Apartment

Development of 217 units

Lrefer to the planning appeal lodged under Article 33 of the Planning (N.L.) Order 1991 in respect
of the above planning application.

Under paragraph 5.7 of the Revised Procedures for Appeal Hearings I wish to advise that the
Department’s view is to refuse planning permission on the following grounds:-

Draft Reasons for Refusal

1. The proposed development is unacceptable in that insufficient information has been
submitted regarding contamination, noise and air quality, to enable the Department

to make an informed decision on the proposal.

2. The proposal is contrary to Policy QD1 of PPS 7 ‘Quality Residential Developments’
in that it fails to demonstrate the creation of a quality and sustainable residential
environment. The scale, form and appearance of the proposal would result in

overdevelopment of the site.

3. The proposed development is unacceptable in that 0.33 hectares of the site is zoned

for social housing in draft BMAP and it has not been demonstrated that the

A3 AppNottoApp



Page 4

proposed scheme makes adequate provision to meet identified housing needs in the

area.

The Planning Appeals Commission has been advised that this is the Department’s position.

Yours faithfully

For Divisional Planning Manager

{SP&R PAL  BOUSING Aupp
jHees IR COUNCIL
B : '*- -- ”‘] s ,..%;E”.”E..MI

An33AppNottoApp



Page 5 Agenda ltem 5

Town Planning Committee

Thursday 2 August 2012

List of planning applications received by the
Belfast Planning Manager
for the period from 19 June until 23 July 2012



Page 6



Page 7

6 10 | abed

44,219 SIo8)YdIY IT 210¢/90/6L  ZL0Z/90/EL  Z102/90/EL Iind a3 14 uoijepowiwioooe 4/20L0/2102/2
isejleg isejjed 90140 0} |lejal
TS 1992118 UsdNY G1-6 J0OJ4 141} pue punoib
plojpag ¢ asnoH uoabinyg wloJy asn jo abueyn
SI08HYIY 817
V38 LLON 1S68N3  ¢10Z/90/6L  ¢L0Z/90/¥L  Z10¢2/90/vL s JH. 219 S|AuIA mopuim pue V/S0.0/210¢2/Z
plauysy SUaH WaSIUBAPY jsejjeg punouns N1V ‘elose
ur Agxary unysayp peoy uliqng 99-09
20Bl®]  peoy asowelpq p1] sa.l0)g ssaidxg 00sa |
auojspelo G 9SNOH 02s9 |
spiemp3 aneq MBN Pi]
$910)g 0089 |
lds¢€1d Z2L02/90/61  ¢L0c/90/€L  2L0e/90/EL s 146619 abeubis Vv/€0.0/2102/Z2
isejjeg peoy jusbe oo pp WISSIUSAPY isejjed Buip|ing pue a)g
Jayemabpg $910)g 00S9| peoy ybesais|ised 002
Y1 swelipn 8I0}S 0088 |
pue 3onsO
adc 119 TH98¥19  ¢10Z/90/6L  ¢L0Z/90/€L  Z10¢/90/cL lind 4H8 L 119 E| 4/20.0/210¢/Z
isej|eg AueQ isejled /6680/1 10¢/Z 484 J8pun
IEETIS IEETIS UMOJSUOSIapuUy |eanoidde Buiuueld
IH €¥-LY 8yoing 0} OALIQ UBgBADIS pajuelb Ajsnoinaid
S108}Yd.1Y ppoL (py7 Buisno 40 YHON 8y} 03 pue] Juswdojonap
1S9\ pue Buisnoy [e1oos
UHON) xady (ou}) yun Jreyopaym
spaau xa|dwod
M3U 10} MO||e O}
adA} asnoy papuswy
pajepileA| plleA 3jed paAIaIay adA1 uoljeso] |esodoid| JaquinN 92ualdjay
ajeq uopjesijddy
jsejleg
LE 1 Junoy
€102/90/S¢ 03 2102/90/61-:polidd 3y} 104
AR LA BB
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d JIIUTUOXTALS]

B8 o SR



3Ho 0119
Iseyjeg
suspJeg
puowelq

6S ueysays
Ayrowir|
OV §L19
Iseyjeg
yed
aumopsueT
ZG S92INIBS
ubise@ van

1de€llg
isejjed
Ju80saID
ualeA nyg
22 S90INIBS
Buiuue|d

9 Buimelq

ov9 619
anuq Aqi0
96 Asneoepy
yeleg

Page 8

1S6 Leld
uejjemafse)

wuyie

peoy
Aispeyoeg
9C IN
$80IMIBS SV

NT0 0ld
isejjled
peoy uingsi
Jaddn Ly
aiym Aeg

uosuns
10Jebiepy

ni8 vi19
isejled

us|o ale|n

Ly upuey wir

419v119
Jed

uinqualo /g
weybuiuuny
uesng pue uer

vroolld
isejjed

UHoN

peoy Aybeui
9 ulsind wip

jueo|jddy

¢l0¢/90/ce

¢10¢2/90/2¢

¢10¢/90/0¢

cl0¢/90/61

¢l0¢/90/61

¢10¢/90/S1

¢102/90/G1

¢l0¢/90/S1

cl0e/90/ElL

¢l0e/90/v1

PlleA 9jeq

6 J0 Z abed
Z102/90/S1L

¢102/90/S1

¢10¢/90/S1

¢l0c/90/ElL

¢10¢/90/71

paAIaoay
uonesijddy
ajeq

ind

Iind

ind

ind

ind

adA}
uojesijddy

jsejleg
peoy uingsiq Jaddn Lyg

106 1114
isejeg
Jled UMOJSUEMS]S 9Z

nig vi19g
sejled
us|g algp Ly

419 v119
isejleg
jled uinquelo /¢

vrootrld
Isejjeg
yyoN peoy Aybeurq 9

uoieson

L€ :3uno)

Builemp
8y} JO Jeal 0} UOoISua)Xd
Aa101s om} pue a|bulg

uoiens|e
apIS Ul MOPUIM

a|qeb pabiejus apnjoul
0} suoljels)je Jouiw
pue uoIsua)xa Jeal
Ka103s 9|buls pasodolid
Buljemp jo pus a|qeb
0} UoISua)xe Aal10}s Z

"Buijiemp
1O Jeal 0} UoIsua)xa
Aal0}s a|buig

Buljlemp jo Jeal
0} Uoisua)xe Aal0}s
a|buis jo uonoalig

|esodoud

€102/90/SC 03 ¢10¢/90/61-:polied 8y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

d4/€120/¢10¢/Z2

4/1120/2102/Z

d4/0120/¢10¢/Z2

4/60.20/¢10¢/Z2

4/80.20/¢10¢/Z2

JaquINN 99UaI9}9Y

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 9

ZS6 8¢1d
peayaliyM
peoy

seigmey 99
$108)14oJy AIOA|

ZS6 8¢1d
pEayBIYM
peoy

seigmey 99
S108)1yo.y AIOA|

jusbe
0/0 pooI4 [

aNy 119
Isejleg

IEENITS

Ke G/-G¥
(60°GOHL)
9SNoH
auoydsja]

O1d

wod9le] ysilg

dg6 €19
isejleg

peoy anioung
xa|dwod
anioung

(hun jurew
doud) j1ounon
Ao 1seyjeq
JBUIOH Jojod

juabe
0/0 pooi4r

jueo|jddy

¢l0¢/90/ce

¢l0¢/90/61

¢10¢/90/61

¢l0¢/90/ce

6 10 ¢ abed

ZL0Z/90/SL  Z10Z/90/St ealy u
oljeAlasuo)
uym

uoijowsq

¢l0¢/90/SL  210¢/90/G1 N4

¢l0¢/90/GL  210¢/90/G1 jussuoy

Buipiing
pajsi

¢l0¢/90/SL  ¢10¢/90/SL N4

adA}
uojesijddy

PlleA 9jeq

paAIaoay
uoneolddy

ojeq

raselgd
isejled
suspJes) suuolyD |1

dd9 L1d isejag 19341S
abs||0D ¢ aysoddo yied
Jeo je Aemyo0} Jo Jeal Jy

S9¢ 119
alenbg |lebauog
jsejleg

IleH Ano

ras e.lg
isej|ag
suapJes suloly) L1

uoieso

L€ - Juno)

abeieb pue
uoisuajxa ‘sbuipjingino
Jeal Jo uonijowaq

daap wwsGy

pue spim wwooc|
‘ybly wWwooyL

xo.idde suoisuswip
joulged HJomau 1 9
SSOJOE 8InjonJjseyul
ondo aiqly mau

10 uoisinold ajeyjioey
0} JouIgeD 1991}

19 mau e Jo uoiaala
Buipiing

8y} Jo apIs Jsea

3y} 1B 921N |ed}09|9
ue Jo uole|ejsul

ayy buuinbai ‘spunolg
IIeH AuD auyj ul sjusas
21|gnd JoopINO 8jeyl|Ioe}
0] 8InjonJiseljul
[BO1109]9 |euolIpPY

uoIsualxa
apIs pue Jeal Aalois
a|Bulis Jo uonoai]

|esodoud

€102/90/SC 03 ¢10¢/90/61-:polied 8y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

vOdas61.L0/el0e/z

4/9120/210¢/Z2

0871/G120/¢10¢/2

d/v120/¢10¢/Zz

JagquInpN 99uUaI9}aYy

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 10

6 10 7 obed

XHl 6114 aMc ¥19  ¢l0¢/90/S¢  2L02/90/8L  Z10¢2/90/8L N4 aMe v19 SHIOM3YIS pajeloosse d4/¢2.L0/2102/z
Jobueg Aauobeuxoouy) 1sejjag pue uoIsuaxa
Juaosal) ybeuepus|o ybeuepus|o) gz Jeal Aaloys 9|buls pue
a|eAMOpES|N gz bBuneay uoisua)xa apis Aa10)s g
6/ S92INIBS uosdwoy |

[eJn}08yIyoIy
ubisag uemoy

ad/l svld 2l02/90/0¢c ¢lL0¢/90/8L  210¢/90/8L jussuod isejieg (971/2€91/6002 0487/1¢.0/¢L0¢/Z
alowAauop ybewoQ Buiping peoy wuuy /LS /Z uoneoidde
1091S UbIH eog  peoy ybeuebig paisi panoidde Ajsnoinaid 0}
sbuiping pleuoqo sjuswpuauwie) ‘ssaooe
9|qels BlI0 puy eun pajqgesip 1o} mojje
Pl S108)YoIy 0} JealJ 0} UOISUBIXd
Jouepy Aejjioue mau

Buipnjoul ‘sasiwaud
0} suolneld)y

aNy L19 ¢l0¢/90/61L  ¢l0¢/90/SL  ZL0¢/90/SL Iind HO9 deap wwog 4/02.0/2L0¢/z
isejleg 6.9 isejjeg peoy uingsi pue spim wWwoog L
IEENI UInos sied ybnoioquiepy ‘ybiy wwo L
RelN G2-G¥ yJied Jed Jsouadg pue xoidde suoisuswip
(60°G0HL) SyIel e Aemjooy Jo Jesl 1y lauiqe) Miomisu 19
asnoH $S0JOB ainjonJiseul
auoydejo] ondo aiqi mau
o1d 0 uoisiroid sjeyioey
woos|a] ysnug 0} }auiged }9als
19 Mau Jo uonoai]

jueo|jddy 1 plleA 3jeq [LYNEREN| adA uoieoso] |esodoud| Jaqunp 32uUadjdYy
uonesddy| uonesiddy

ajed
L€ - JUN0H

€102/90/SC 03 ¢10¢/90/61-:polied 8y} 104

AR LA BB
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d JISTIUOITAT]
O 0 SR



Page 11

aloeld
isej|led

peoy auojepy
Jeddn / papwi
Auedwo)

puy ysny

OA8 €519
AsuowA|leg

Aowy

peoy

uoyays gi
unoe|o ned
aloeld
Iseyjeg

peoy auoje
Jeddn £ paywi
Auedwon

pue ysny

vre gi1d
poomAjoH
198113 elulaqiH
vz | diysisuped
ubisag
[eln}o8}yodIy

3av sild
1sejjeg

pEOY UOLBWOS
¢/ Jouuon
pue umo(

10 888201

Nno9 619
isejjed
peoy
uingsi 8+
AaysiwoD N

3ar§iid
1sejjag

peoy uopawos
¢/ Jouuo)
pue umo(

1o @sa00IQ

1708l1d
poomA|oH
anuaAy eJ}n)
6 uoswepy

uaydals JN

jueo|jddy

¢10¢/90/G¢

¢10¢/90/ce

¢102/90/5¢

¢102/90/5¢

¢10¢/90/81

¢l0¢/90/81

¢102/90/81

¢102/90/81

PlleA 9jeq

6 10 G abed

¢10¢/90/81

¢10¢/90/81

¢102/90/81

¢102/90/81

paAIaoay
uoneolddy

ojeq

lind

ind

Jussuo)
Buipiing
peisi

Iind

adA}

uojesijddy

aav silg

isejled

peoy uouswos ¢/
usaligsi

A48 LL19 Yed [As 1S
Z¥ puy Ot usemiag pue-

Jarsild

isej|leg

peoy uopswos ¢/
usaiqgsi

noe v14d
sejled
SMed [llyspsed vl

uoieson

LE - Junoj

"s92110 aeAud

0} SMOPUIM Mau

pue uayoyy woolipieoq
J0O}} 3841} Yim Joojy
punoub 1e | s18]i0}
J9]10q aloys abeiebh
payoene pasodold
Bullemp

Aal10)s om} Jo uoljoal]

"s901)j0 a1eALd

0} SMOPUIM Mau

pue uayo}y woolpieod
400} }sdl} YHm JOOj
punoJb je Y| sjo|i0)
J9|10q aloys abeieb
payoepe pasodoid
uoIsuajxa Jeal Aal0}s
a|buis pue uolsuaxa
apis Aaloys 9|buls
‘UoIsuL)Xa Jeal/apls
Aa10)s om} JO uonoaIg

|esodoud

210¢2/90/9¢ 0} ¢102/90/61L--poliad 8y} 104
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

4/9¢.0/¢10¢/Z2

d4/G¢.0/¢10¢/Zz

0g71/¥2.0/¢10¢/Z

4/€¢.0/210¢/Z

JaquINN 99UaI9}9Y

AP YRR

HIDUIIOJTALLY

B8 o SR



Page 12

6 10 9 abed

aNVy 119 ¢l0¢/90/s¢ ¢l0¢/90/61L  Z10¢/90/61 Iind a1y 119 deap wuwiZ0 pue apim 4/62.0/210¢/Z
isejjed isejieg wwog/ ‘ybly wwgzl |
YIS 198118 Inyuy pue xoidde suoisuswip
Ae|N G/-G¥ 19841S J8ysayoly) uonoun( JauIqe) yJomiau
(60°SOHL) yedJ ed | g ssoloe ainjonlisejul
9SnoH 1e Aemjooy Jo Jeal e }9S ondo a1qi4 mau
auoydsjo| 10 uoisinold ajeyjioey
o1d 0} JoulqeD J8a.)s
woo9a] ysnug 19 Mau e Jo uonadlg
aN¥y L19 ¢l0¢/90/s¢ ¢l0cg/90/61L  Z10¢2/90/61 Iind VIry 119 1lg 4/8¢.0/210¢/Zz
i1seyjjeg jsejjeg SS0JOB 8injonJisesul
EETIS 192418 JNYUY on3do a.qi4 mau
Re|N G2-G¥ pue }9a4}S 198)saydiyn Jo uoisinold ajeyijioe)
(60°SOHL) Ly-€¥ Buip|ing paysijowap 0} Jaulqe) jeals
asnoH 1e Aemjoo4 Jo juol} je 189S 1€ Mau e Jo uonoalg
auoydaja]
o1d
woos|a] ysnlg
aNy 119 2102/90/s¢ ¢L02Z/90/61L  Z10¢2/90/61 Iind ave ¢ld desap wwsgoy pue epim d4/1.2.0/210¢2/Z
Isejjed 198i1S wwos/ ‘ybiy wwiogl |
199118 Jleyuaui Lz Jo [lemapis xoidde suoisuawip
Kew G/-6¢ le }9aiis ulpjueld uj jduiqed omiau
asnoH 19 SSoJoe ainjonJ)sejul
auoydejo] ondo a1qi4 mau
o1d jo oisinoud sjey|ioey
woosa] ysnug 0} }auiged }9als

1§ Mau e jo uoioaig

jueo|jddy pajepileA| PleA 3jeq [LYNEREN| adA} uoieoso]
ajeq uonesddy| uonesiddy

ajed
L€ - JUN0H

210¢2/90/9¢ 0} ¢102/90/61L--poliad 8y} 104
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

|esodoud| Jaqunp 32uUadjdYy

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]
B8 o SR



Page 13

6 10 ) abed

935 9¢149 a9d96€19 ¢C10¢/90/s¢ ¢lL0¢/90/Le  ¢L02/90/Le Iind X0.9¢19 Buip|ing Buysixe 4//%10/2102/2
AaggeumomapN AmaN jsejlog  JO UOIIBAS|S JUOI) UIYNIM
peoy jeq peoy wiuy 0¢ sulyoew LV ue jo
peo. 9] SooINBS 2010 1S0d uolje|eisul pasodoid
wiuy 6.¢ Ajunosg MINL
S108)IYyoIy Jepn
puy Jexeliym
Mas oclg ¢l0¢2/90/G¢  ¢l0¢2/90/0¢  ¢102/90/0¢C s ave 119 abeubis V/I¥€.0/2L02/Z
JobBueg juabe o/ WISSIUSAPY 1sejleg Buniepal lenpiaipu|
joais sigyeunooqg 19948 YBIH €5-/¥
weybuig z s|eo|
om|
OIpN}S 108)IYdIY
palsueyn
llweH A9
aNv L19  Z102/90/s¢ ¢l0¢/90/6L  2L02/90/61 N4 999 19 deap ww /0¥ pue epim 4/0€.0/2102/2
isejleg isejjeg wwog/ ‘ybiy wwgzl |
IEETHS aoe|d uoibuljapn xoidde suoisuawip
Ke G/-G¢ / 18 aInjuiny }984is Jayjo joulgeD YiomieN 19
(60°S0HL) UM aull ul Aeemjoo} uo 189S SS0JOB aInjonisejul
asnoH o13dQ aiqi4 mau
auoydsjo| 10 uoisinold ajeyioey
O1d 0] J8uIgeo 1e84)s

woos|a] yshlg
jueo|jddy

149 Mau e Jo uonoalg
[LYNEREN| adA |esodoud

uojesijddy

uoieso

JagquInpN 99uUaI9}aYy

pajepiiep|  pileA ajeq
ajeq uonesijddy

ojeq

L€ - Juno)

210¢2/90/9¢ 0} ¢102/90/61L--poliad 8y} 104
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

AP YRR
JUITUOJTAU]
LR AT D



Page 14

6 10 g abed

Mas oclg ¢l0¢2/90/G¢  ¢10¢/90/0¢  ¢102/90/0¢C Iind ave 119 (Adoueo 4/2520/210¢/Z
Jobueg juabe oo 1sejleg x0q Bunsixa jo [eAowal
IEETIS siayewnoog JEETIS apn[oul 0}) Ajuo
weybuig gz s|eo| ybiH (aaisnjoul) €G-¥ [@A3] Joo}} punolb je
oM | saysiul pue |jesodoud
oIpNn}S 108)1Yyaly ubisap doys maN
paisueyd
llweH A9
Mas ozld sleyewnoog Z10¢/90/SC Z10¢2/90/0C¢  2102/90/02 Iind larilg lesodo.d 4/1620/2102/2
Jobueg s|0o] jsejjaog uBisap juosydoys mau
TS Anu3 siebumod GL-L | pue uno) siebumod
weybuig z pue Anu3g siabunjod
z Jo uonoun( je aouesua
0IpN}S 109)1Y2IY Jaulod |euonippe maN
paisueyd
llweH Aus9
ad. svld Zl02/90/cec  ¢l02/90/8L  210Z/90/8L lind sgegild 4/¥0.1/600¢/Z dde 4/8v.0/210¢/Z
aI0WAsuO ybewQ }seyeg panoidde Asnoiraid
192418 YbIH B0 peoYy ybeuebig peoy WUy /LG 0} sjuswpawe) ssaooe
sbuip|ing pleuoaoin pajgesip 10} mojje
a|gels elO pue eun 0} JealJ 0} UOISUBIXd
P17 S108)YdIY Aejjioue mau
Jouep Buipnjoul ‘sasiwaud
0} suoleId)y

jueo|jddy pajepileA| PleA 3jeq [LYNEREN| adA uoieoso] |esodoud| Jaqunp 32uUadjdYy
ajeq uonesddy| uonesiddy

ajed
L€ - JUN0H

€102/90/SC 03 ¢10¢/90/61-:polied 8y} 104

AR LA BB
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d JISTIUOITAT]
O 0 SR



Page 15

94l 6MS
allyssyp
MO[SWIIAA
peoy
J9)188ydURN
0€ s1o8lyoly
ubisaq Jojhe ]

ldae cld
1seljag

peoy susenp
%ed
[BI0J8WWO)D
[suueyn

Zn puejay|
ulayuoN
[auuey) Jes|n

d19¢2i1d
isej|led
[eijowleq
peoy Jayonog
29 P

1SInH sapey)

dXxl 8214
uingsi
abueyox3
auoydsia]
wngsi IN
wodsls ] yshlg

jueo|jddy

¢102/90/5¢

¢102/90/5¢

pajepijeA
ajeq

¢10¢2/90/0¢

¢10¢2/90/0¢

PlleA 9jeq

6

¢10¢2/90/0¢

¢102/90/0¢

paAIeoay

uoneolddy
ajeq

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

10 6 obed

Iind

e
WasIoApY

adA
uojesijddy

sejled

|eJjowjeg

peoy Jsyonog z9

Hdl 219

asnoH ajebjjoL
apisino aoe|d Alngpeig

isejjeg

uoieso

L€ - Juno)

s901J0
0} doysApoq wouy
asn jo abueyo |eed

we'l
X wg'L ‘yun Buisiuanpe
Buipueisaaly "ou|

|esodoud

€102/90/SC 03 ¢10¢/90/61-:polied 8y} 104

4/5620/210¢/Z

V/¥S.0/21L02/Z

JagquInpN 99uUaI9}aYy

ATVECE HAY BB
JUSUIUOITAU]
g b St



Page 16

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 17

a3g zlg
1sejleg

JEETIE

paulY 1Z-61
100|4 pug
SJ08)IY2IY NI

od0ogeld
a|)seomaN

peoy wnipung
dilgiun
av) 821nosino

ZN9 619
isejleg
anuany

|eJjowieg

0Zl 108)YdIY
paijsueyd
uosLUo ybnH

XHE v19
isej|eg

peoy
SpPJRUMOIMBN
Jaddn

/Gl SOWoOH
J3]BMSUUOD

MO0 0L1dg
isejjed

peoy

uingsi Jeddn
| uonepuno
Jepa) 8yl
3796149
isejleg
suapJes
auInogsQ g
AnDo uiepy

M1L¢2lld
isej|led
apeled

unowyosag 61
usal) sawer

juesijddy

¢l0¢/90/L¢e

¢10¢/90/9¢

¢102/90/9¢

¢102/90/9¢

¢l0¢/90/ce

¢10¢/90/0¢

¢102/90/1¢

¢102/90/1¢

PlleA 9jeq

9 Jo | ebed

¢10¢/90/¢¢c N4 vri v149 'S)IoMm 8)is pue 4/8520/210¢/Zz
Jseyleg $S900E Pajelo0SSE YIM
anuaAy payoejep Iwas qz/dg
ajebyied /1 9 GL ou  oul pue sjuswyede qg
0} Juaoelpe yied Jed aya /de ‘oug Jo Buisudwos
300|q Juswede
Buisnoy [eroos
Aa101s ¢ pasodolid

2102/90/0C N4 MO0 0l19g s||2 olejjonojoyd 4/95.0/2102/Z2
1sejjeg pajunow Jooy

peoy uingsi Jaddn |

¢102/90/1e Iind AV. G619

'SS8d0€e peol 4/€5.0/210¢/Z

}ed uingyoouy 0z Bunsixa 0} suonjelale
yum Buoje ‘Buljjemp

payoe}ap Jo uopoale

pue abeseb s|gnop

Bunsixe jo uoniowsq

¢102/90/1¢ Iind VA AR RS

anoqe 4/2v.0/210¢/Z

1sejjeg wooupaq | pue punolb

apeled junowydaag 6| Uo USYd}y Moje O}
Buljlomp 0} uoisuaixa

Aa10)s Z jJo uonoalig

PaAI923Yy adA L uoeoso]
uopjesijddy

€¢ 1 Junop

210¢2/.0/20 0} ¢2102/90/9¢--poliad 8y} 104
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

|lesodoid| JaquinN 92ud.id)ay

)sejjog

ATVECE HAY BB
n -M__—.H.EE.J._.—H _m
g b St



Page 18

nve Li19
isejleg

Jed

eysuelo g|
uosAig Uaqoy

ore €149
isejjegd

peoy
J9)emabp3

71 P¥1 SWelIM
pue 3onsO

a3g zlg
1sejjog

100115

oIV 1Z-61
1004 pugz
S109)IYoIY dNI

a3gzlg
1sejjeg

100113

PauIY LZ-6L
SJ09)IY2IY NP

jusbe
0/0 unsny N

Jusbe

o/0 8b9|j0D
ueyjodosjay
isejleg

VVv9 61d
isejleg

peoy

uingsi] ¢g-8¢
9SNoH wieH
uoljeloossy
BuisnoH wjeH

VVv9 619
isejleg

peoy

uingsi] ¢g-8¢
asnoH wjeH
uolelossy
BuisnoH wisH

jueo|jddy

9 Jo z ebed

ZL0Z/90/SZ  Z10Z/90/ST N4
ZL02/90/22  2102/90/22 N4
ZL02/90/SZ  Z10Z/90/SZ N4
ZL02/90/SZ  Z10Z/90/SZ N4

[LYNEREN| adA}
uonesddy| uonesiddy

PlleA 9jeq

ojeq

(RS
isejleg
Juadsal) eysuels) g

nazsciid

isejjeg

peoy playbunds 00y
sndwe?) sjeabundg €3

d38 914
isejled
199l1S |lIyusaey y¢

919
isejleg
peoy sApeT AN GL

uoieson

€¢ 1 Junop

aA0ge Woo4paq
pue abeieb apinoid 0}
Buljjomp 0} uoisuaixe
apis Aalo)s om |

'ss990e ueLysapad
pue Je|ndiyaA pue
SHJOM B)IS pajeloosse
yum sndweo aba)j0o
uoleonpa Jayuny
Bunsixa o} Aejjoue
yied Jed aoeuns
MOJHIoA0 pasodold
Buijjamp Buisnoy |eloos
wooJupaq g uosiad ¢
swaoe|das pasodold

Buijjamp Buisnoy |eloos
wooupaq g uosiad
€ Mau pasodold

|esodoud

€10¢/L0/20 03 ¢102/90/9¢-:polied 8y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

4/29.20/¢10¢/Z2

4/1920/¢10¢/Z2

4/09.20/¢10¢/Z2

4/65.20/¢10¢/Z2

JaquINN 99UaI9}9Y

ATVECE HAY BB
n -M__—.H.EE.J._.—H _m
g b St



Page 19

u1s veld
AimaN
puejyley
peoy AjinbAjinL
6 weybuig
snoJep

vz 119
1seljeq

199118 IH
91/01 (ubiseq)
wmo_Eow

Ayedoid IHIN

Vi 119
isej|eg
IEENITS

IIH ¢Z-81
ubisaq ysal4

uabe o/
WBUAN usydalg

Vic 114
Isejleg
}99i4S IIIH
91/0L 3HIN

ooe¢clld
isej|led
anuany
alopes| |z

spod s|A

jusbe
0/0 440D

¢10¢/90/L¢

¢10¢/90/6¢

¢10¢/.0/20

¢10¢/90/6¢

9 Jo ¢ ebed

¢l0¢/90/9¢  ¢10¢/90/9¢
¢102¢/90/9¢  210¢/90/9¢
¢l02/90/G¢  ¢102/90/S¢
¢l0¢/90/cec  ¢10¢/90/ce

PlleA 9jeq

paAIaoay
uoneolddy

ojeq

adA
uojesijddy

N4 Z19¢ll1d
isejled
aAlLQ apawAuuny LZ

‘suolnela}|e |eulaixa
pue Buljjamp jo Jeal 0}
UOISUB)Xd A810)S-OM |

(In4 vrsellig
1sejjeg
aAuQg onsalep 1

salyjioe}

JBMOUS pue woolpaq
J00}} punolb jo
uoisinoid yiim Jeal o}
uoisuaixa Aalojs a|buls
oo}y punoib ‘Ayjigesip
e yum uosiad

e 10} uoneydepy

ul JIs pue
Aeme-aye} pooj 104

N4 aveelld
jsejled
peoy [IMueys 8¢c-9¢¢

sjun doysyJom
oug pue saodlo apn|oul
0] Ajioey Ajlunwwo)

N4 ed aeasonig +9-0F
JO }SeM YJnos 0} spue-

uoieoso] |esodoud

€¢ 1 Junop

€10¢/L0/20 03 ¢102/90/9¢-:polied 8y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

4/2920/¢10¢/Z2

4/6920/¢10¢/2

4/¥9.0/210¢/Z

4/€920/¢10¢/Z2

JaquINN 99UaI9}9Y

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 20

M18G14D
Hipied
umojsuebiol

HNnoJ jueN
AL Z paywi
uBisaq aJidsu|

ZS6 8¢1d
pesysiym
peoy

aseigmey 99
S1081YoJy AJOA|
416 veld
AimaN
puejliyiey
peoy AjinbAjinL
6 weybuig
snolej

pajiwI
$8.0)S 00S8 |

jusbe o
/9 Uu8@alg uyor

juabe o/o
WBUA Uusydals

9 Jo { ebed

¢l0¢//0/c0  ¢10c/90/8C¢  ¢10¢/90/8¢

¢l02/90/6¢  ¢102/90/9¢  ¢102/90/9¢

¢l0¢/90/6¢ ¢10c/90/9¢  ¢10¢/90/9¢

pajeplleA|  plieA ajed P3AISIdY
ajeq uoneolddy

ojeq

e ode glld abeubis V/5120/2102/Z
WaSILaAPY jsejjag yiedied pue Buipjing
peoy wiuy /0y-S0t
$810)}S 00sa |
N4 614 sbuljlemp 4/0120/2102/Z
isej|eg payoejap ouy

aue] abiomaN ey pasodoud pue Buljjamp
Bunsixa jo uoniowaq

[Ind n19cilg uoneAs|s Jeal 1ooj} 4/69.0/¢102/Z
1seyjeg 1841} 0} MOpUIM 2de0Sd
anusAy |jebsuoq 972 allj mau (woouyieq

[BUllUI MBU puE Jeal
0} UOISU)Xd USYDHY
Aal0}s a|buis) Buijjamp
0} sjuswanoidwil

pue uoIsuax3

adA uoieoso]
uojesijddy

€¢ 1 Junop

€10¢/L0/20 03 ¢102/90/9¢-:polied 8y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

|esodoud| Jaqunp 32uUadjdYy

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]
B8 o SR



Page 21

9 Jo g ebed

vic 119 ldc /19 ¢l0¢/.0/c0 ¢l0¢/90/8C  ¢10¢/90/8¢C Iind 1dc /14 Buljiemp Bunsixa jo 4/6.110/210¢/Z
1sejjeg 1sejjeg 1sejleg Jeal 0} UOISUS)Xa Wool
JPaNS |IIH  9%e|d pIsyuels 1984)S p|dyuels 9¢ Jamoys pue woolpsq
9L/0l s8dnes 9¢ ueo|s O JO uoponysuod
Ausdoid IHIN
adec 119 dH9¢Llg ¢l0¢/L0/c0 2Ll0Z/90/Le  ZL02/90/L2 I4E] dHozl 19 "8)is ayj uo 4/81.0/2102/2
isejleg isejleg isejjed Buip|ing Jejnpow ajym
199118 peoy peoy Jayonog gG ay} o} Ajuo sajejal siyL
IH S¥-L¥ Jayonog g5 puejal| uisyuoN osbeiq ‘asn jusuewsad yum
S]09}IY2.Y pPpoL puejal] UOI}BPOWIWIOIE 910
UIBYMON Asejjioue oy uoneoidde
oabeiqg Buluued jo [emausy
J8pi3 pireqg
THLNLM NVE LMN  2102/.0/c0 2l0Z/90/L¢  ¢102/90/.2 pasodoid a3l silg "S8JIAISS [eloueul da’/zL.o/elog/z
uopuo] alenbg ST jsejjeg JaY10 pue saljijioe}
aue| uoll g pyi anl 198.1S YIOA 2G-GC [emelpyym/isodap
auogajliely  (MN) Jepuejues sndwe?) jsejjeg apinoad [Im youeuq
6 [euoneulaju| 1918|N 1O Alsianiun Japuejueg pasodouid
sJ91]|0D 28 o019 8yl Ausseniun

ay} je yeis pue
SJuapnN}s 0} SAJINISS
Buijueq [eywspioul
pue Asejloue

10 uoisinoud ay) Joy

28 X1901q 40 (V [9A817)
Jooj} punolb ayj jo

Jed ||lews e jo ash ay|

jueo|jddy 1 plleA 3jeq [LYNEREN| adA uoieoso] |esodoud| Jaqunp 32uUadjdYy
uonesddy| uonesiddy

ajed
€Z 1 uno)

€10¢/L0/20 03 ¢102/90/9¢-:polied 8y} 104

AR LA BB
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d JISTIUOITAT]
O 0 SR



Page 22

9 Jo g ebed

vi.6l1ld ¢l0¢/L0/c0  Zl02/90/6C  210Z/90/6¢C s ase v19 ubis jueinejsey Vv/S8.0/210¢/Z
Jobueg abe WaSILUaAPY 1sejjag
anuUBAY  0/9 Uel\ peyy peoy
ueyoo0IoA|leg spleumoimaN Jaddn oz
€ qqoy usy
16 LLVM dLl/SYM  ¢L0¢/L0/20  ¢L02/90/6C  2102/90/6¢C s dH9 ¢l14 BWOdIBM, V/¥8.0/210¢/Z
SU9|IoH 1S uojburepn WaSIUaAPY 1sejleg Uim ainjes} }sodjeos)
NoopAeH 00Ig}SOM peoy Jayonog x| /subis elose} xg
SueT pIdYIIN pieAsinog Jied |lejoy sueys
L pajwi edoin3 0zs enn
dnoibanjong panwi] dnoig 2101 ainjuing sAanieH
MN Joulsls
7IN8 9¢€19 ANL 19  210¢/L0/20 ¢L02/90/6C  2102/90/6¢ lind ANL v19 [9A9) 4/€8.0/210¢/Z
KaggeumomapN 1sejjeg 1sejleg JOOJ} }S11} Je UOoISUD)IXd
peoy poomA|oH peoy poomA|oH ZZ1 Jool 1eyy Aaio)s a)buis
sSaloBUSAID) G 221 weyeln Jeal e Joj uoneoldde
slopepn UAue SN % N aAnoadsoljoy
4v9 619 vs9819 ¢L0¢/L0/20 ¢L0¢/90/8¢  ¢10¢2/90/8¢ Iind drg 914 JO0J uin}al 4/1820/¢10¢/Z
1sejjeg ybealojisen 18499 Jeal 0} suoljels)e
peoy peoy asue| € 192413 [euadw| 001 aAnoadsoljay
uingsii 09 L7 sbuipjoH
sjueynsuo) 99 allinseyD
uosdwoy] 9
are 219  ¢102/.0/c0  2l10Z/90/8C  ¢102/90/8¢C Iind are 219 Bulllemp Bunsixe ue jo 4/08.0/210¢/Z
seyeg isejjag yied suyor IS g Jeal 8y} 0} SUOISUBIXd
anuaAy suyor Aa10)s s|buIs
1S g Asjwiog pasodo.d pue abeieb
S SIN 8 IN Bunsixa jo uonijowaq
jueo|jddy plleA 3jeq [LYNEREN| adA} uoieoso] |esodoud| Jaqunp 32uUadjdYy

uonjesijddy| uonesiddy

ojeq

€¢ 1 Junop

€10¢/L0/20 03 ¢102/90/9¢-:polied 8y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d H,.¢E§>H_m

B8 o SR



Page 23

VvV /219
uingsi
anuany
LTV

VZ s1o8jyoly
uojAe|D ¥ Xouy|

3718 ¢l4
isej|led

EETIS

Aor ¢ s108)yoly
uoy|iweH

3HL 19
Isejleg

peoy
spleumoimenN
oLe

MBIAUOd Z1-19
S]08)IY2ly
WBIUMON I1eH

308914
Isejleg
lllyusney
HN0Y 99|uspIy
v sewuo
ybepold

sga/ 614
Isejleg
Yoouy

peoy sbury
1S paywr
1snuy Buipiing
9SNOH ||]dMO ]

3HI ¥19
isejjed

peoy
SPJEUMOIMBN
8.¢C

9SNOH UO[eAY
diysisuped
isej|eg jseq

juesijddy

¢10¢/.0/€0

¢10¢/.0/€0

¢10¢/.0/60

pajepijeA
ajeq

¢10¢/90/8¢

¢102/90/L¢

¢l0¢/90/L¢

PlleA 9jeq

9 Jo | ebed

¢10¢/90/8¢

¢102/90/L¢

¢10¢/90/.¢

paAleoay

lInd 3089149
jsejled

lyusney
UNoY 88|usplY

lin4 sd/.614d
iseyjeq

Moouy

peoy sbury /g

N4 HHI v149
isejleg
peOY SPJEUMOIMAN Z0t

adA L uoeoso]
uopjesijddy

0¢ : Juno)

MOpUIM

yym Joop abeleb jo
juswaoe|dal pue eale
Buiniusyoyy spnjoul
0} suolels)|e jeulaju|

J8)|2ys Bupjows

Jie uado, ue pue aJ0)s
uiq Jie uado, ‘alo)s
uapJeb ‘2210 ‘IopUI0D
90IAIBS ‘S8.0)S

OM] :UIBJuOD 0} sWoy
|enuapisal asnoH
[loMO] JO UOISUB)Xd
Aalo}s a|bulg

‘wool

Buieaw pue juiod ojul
‘2010 ‘aje9/|Ielal |lews
‘sAemuaalo) Jaquio)
J21BMSUUOD YIM
pajeloosse sal|ioe)
pue uoljewloyul
Buipinoiad - gny
uonewJojul Aeemusalis)

|esodoud

210¢2/.0/60 0} ¢102/,0/€0--polidd ay} 104
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

4/9.20/¢10¢/Z2

4/22.0/210¢/Z

d4/11220/210¢/Z2

JagquinpN 9ouala)ay

)sejjog

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



9 Jo z ebed

Page 24

vi.6l1ld ¢l0¢/L0/S0  Zl02/90/6C  210Z/90/6C Iind are v19 ‘jueinejsal uelpuj 4/68.0/210¢/Z
Jobueg juaby O jsejjeg ue 0} syuaby ajejs3
anuaAy /D Uel peyy peoy woJy asn jo abueyn
ueyooloh|leg spieumomaN Jaddn g0z
€ qqoy usy
nrg gLd 1o¢ v1l9 2l0og/L0/k0  2102/L0/20  2102/L0/20 Iind 19¢ v19 Buiemp jo 4/88.0/210¢/Z
1sejjeg 1sejjeg 1sejleg Jeal 0} woouuns Aaio}s
peoy  peoy |llyspse)d peoy |ilyspse)d L1 8|Buis mau Jo uoposie
uossajAjeg /L 1098 9 A10jeAlasu0o
12\ sypayyory  JsyjesH 3 Aleg Bunsixe jo (uomjowsp)
uoswiel||Ipn swooe|doy
uyor
Ad961d <2L0¢/L0/¥0  2L02/90/LC  210Z/90/.C IInd AQ9 619 SMOPUIM JOOI XN[BA 4//810/210¢2/Z
Aeladdi ] 1sejjeg jsejjag Ou# JO uone|eIsul ay}
|aysed anuany anuaAy auiue|b3 99/yG Buipn|oul aoeds aaiyo
uu meN  aunue|b3 99/4S [euonippe apiroid o)
SIYM [ M81eQ [810H ¢C¢ pue | gg swooipaq
abpo suoje JooJ} puodas Bupsixa
uiMoBA ueug Jano 92eds Jool
Bujsixa JO UOISIBAUOD
avscild py1Jesjoueyy  ¢10¢/.0/¥0  2L0Z/90/8C  C102/90/8C Iind Z46 1119 (90U80)| 4/28.0/210¢/Z
1seyjjeg 1sejjeg - yJo Bunsixa Jo asn Jo
19848 peoy UMOJSHEMS]S 6E abueyo Bunelodioour)
llebus|o ¢ juelne)sal/aled
abueyox3 e JO uoljeald ajeyl|ioe}
|lebus|o 0} asnoy o1gnd
P17 S108)Y2IY Buisixe 0} uonelale
09 % ueboo) pue uoIsuax3

jueo|jddy

[LYNEREN| adA}
uonesddy| uonesiddy

|esodoud| Jaqunp 32uUadjdYy

PlleA ajeq uoneso-]

ajed
0¢Z - Juno)

210¢2/.0/60 0} ¢102/,0/€0--polidd ay} 104
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]
B8 o SR



Page 25

M8 G140
Hipled
umojsuebiol
Hnoo

jueN A1 g p11
uBisaq aJidsu|

M8 GLd4D
Hipied
umojsublop
Hno)

ueN AL z pr
uBisaq aJidsu|

NVl 8¢ld
uingsi

aoe|d 193en
8 S108)IYdIyY
ApealDoN
no.le6ld
isejjed

peoy

ungsin gLz
a.ln sypenydry
9I00\ UUBDON

34¢ /19
isejleg

IEETIS
apisAuung
anuany
yledAeH

79 sjosjiyoly
Jnouwl|io peqoy

juabe
O/ psjwif
$910)G 00S9]

jusbe
0/0 pajwI
$910)g 00S9 |

PPRIID® L

18y
[ SIN pue Jp

IN| ¥19
isejleg

peoy poomAjoy
'8 peoy
SPJEUMOIMBN
¢ ® ¥Sv-0S¥y
SJ0}ol0S 00
puy Xoe|g piey
jueo|jddy

¢10¢/.0/90

¢10¢2/.0/90

¢10¢/.0/60

¢10¢/.0/v0

¢10¢/.0/¥0

pajepijeA
ajeq

¢10¢/10/€0

¢10¢2/.0/€0

¢10¢/10/€0

¢10¢/.0/€0

¢10¢/10/20

PlleA 9jeq

9 Jo ¢ ebed

¢10¢/20/€0

¢10¢/.0/€0

¢10¢/20/€0

¢10¢/20/€0

¢10¢/20/20

paAIaoay
uonesijddy

ojeq

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

ind

Iind

pasodold
8jeolie)
anl

Iind

e
WasIeApY

adA}
uojesijddy

ogdg gllgisejeg
peoyY WUy
L0¥-G0p P¥1 S8J0)S 03s3 |

ode Gl19isejled
peoy wuuy
L0t-G0t PY] S8I0)S 00S8 |

1sej|ag
3led uojybnoig 6

HL19 619
1seyleg
sed mojsug 9

1INL v19

sejled

peoy poomA|oH g pue
peoy

SPJEUMOIMSN YG1-0GT

uoieso

0¢ : Juno)

,uoneasie
juoly ayj o} |lem
pueld e, Jo uone|esuy|

sAeq

A9jj04) Juswaoe|dal
pue ,90u8} o||ay
alnjes; e, JO uole|elsu|

UOISI9AUOD 80edsj00y

|[enoidde aAnoadsosay
- Auadoud Bupsixa
JO Jeal 0} uoisua)x3

Buriaps|

| Yoeq Bunosfoid
pajunow |[epp ‘Buusns|
HI X0eq Yiim sexoq
abeubis Bunosfoid

pue pajunow|iep

|esodoud

¢10¢/L0/60 03 ¢10¢/L0/€0-:pol1dd 8y} 104

d4/¥6.0/¢10¢/Z2

4/€6.0/210¢/Z

daT/e6.0/¢l0e/z

4/16.20/¢10¢/Z2

Vv/06.0/¢10¢/Z2

JagquInpN 99uUaI9}aYy

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 26

9 Jo { ebed

3vg 8€1d ¢l0¢/L0/60 ¢L0¢2/L0/¥0  2102/L0/¥0 Iind 1d8914 sjuswiysiqinial 4/66.0/210¢/Z
snbBiapoLien eby 1sejleg [eulajul pue sioop
peoy Haqly g/ 0/0 ulems d peoy 320)SPOOA\ 6ZE 90UBJIUS MBU YIIM
9SNOH BLOIA joly doys wniuiwnie
aJsjosyyole MaU ‘pieA Jeal Ul 810)s
spiehe ulg 84n23s JO uoieald
‘UoISUd)Xd 9910
Jooj) punolb w bsg'|

ONZ L 19 rovila ¢10¢/L0/90 ¢L0¢/L0/¥0  ¢10¢/L0/¥0 jussuoy orovild pejejsuial 0d1/96.0/¢10¢/Z
isejleg isejleg Buipiing isejjed 8q 0} MOpuUIM
19ai1S peoy pais peoy a[lIAuoYIID €6 pue psppe 8q 0} si00p
Awapeoy 0 S|lIAUOHID €6 |[ooyog Alewld |euonippe - souesud
pieog Aleiqi]  [ooyos Alewid pajelbaiu| afjIAUOYID pieAunod |eulayxa
pue uoneonp3 3|ltAuoOHIID 0} uonelslly ‘psppe
1sejleg 2q 0} Sloop Jo 18s
MU e - Bale aIndas
e 9)eald 0} 1akoy
Buiysixe 0} uonela)y

adge v19 ONZ 19 210¢/L0/90 Z10¢/L0/€0  2102/L0/€0 I4E] rac vig Swoolsse|o 3jiqow 4/56.,0/2102/2
i1sejjeg 1sejjeg 1sejjeg M3U ou g jo uoisiroid
peoy poomAjoH LTI peoy YUON pue swooIsse[d
/8-G8 P11 Awapeody O |o0yog Alewld umoypuens Aielodwsy Bupsixe jo
Bunnsuod 4or pieog Aleiqi leAowas yym Jayjaboy
pue uoneonp3 awes Jo uoledo|al
1sejleg pue swooisse[o
G >920|q J0 Jundiooy
8yj 0} suonels)y

jueo|jddy

[LYNEREN| adA}
uonesddy| uonesiddy

plleA @)ed uoneso jesodo.gd

JaquINN 99UaI9}9Y

ajed
0¢Z - Juno)

210¢2/.0/60 0} ¢102/,0/€0--polidd ay} 104
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

ATVECE HAY BB
n -M__—.H.EE.J._.—H _m
g b St



Page 27

9 Jo g ebed

sdeGLld Mm3Le6l9 ¢l0c¢/L0/60 ¢L0C/L0/¥0  CL02/L0/v0 Iind N3.L61d Jeq pue jueinejsal 4/€080/¢L0¢/Z
1sejjeg 1sejjeg 1sejleg 0} Juelne)sal
peoy peoy uingsi peoy uingsi] GGZ-£52 wou} asn jo abueyn
wuuy €6 val GG¢ ali
(peoy uingsi)
Spoo4 aul4
1yt 9¢19 ldv9¢19  210¢/L0/60 ZL0¢/L0/¥0  210Z/L0/¥0 Iind arLeLd 1910} 4/1080/210¢/Z
AaggeumomaN  AaggqeumoimepN jsejjeg JaWoIsSnd pue N1V
aueT SUeWo0]S 9¢| Ue JO Uoijonsuo)
anuany anuany
umojybIH umojybIH
6% X0q Od 6%
Auadoid dnoly  xoq Od |eley
uosiapusH uosIapuaH
VvV /219 WIBAODOIN  210¢/L0/60 €L0Z/L0/¥0  C102/L0/v0 Iind vrield V10 ssep 4/0080/¢10¢/z
uingsi uesg 1sejleg 0} ssauisng | g ssejo
anuany aueT suew20]S 0l asn wolj Jooj} punolb
LT ETYY 9SnoH elessny 8y} uo asn jo abueyd
ez S}o8}iyoly pue mopuim Aeq pue

uojAe|D ¥ Xouy| aouelus Mau apiaoid
0} Buip|ing jo uoisua)xa
pue uonela)y

‘pays pue asnoy

J8]10q jo uoiijowsg

|esodoud| Jaqunp 32uUadjdYy

jueo|jddy

pajeplleA|  plieA ajed P3AISIdY adA)
ajeq uonesddy| uonesiddy
ajeq

uoieso

0¢ : Juno)

210¢2/.0/60 0} ¢102/,0/€0--polidd ay} 104
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]
B8 o SR



Page 28

9 Jo g ebed

ore glld ¢l0¢/L0/60 ZL02/L0/90  210Z/L0/90 Iind 3gc sLld suonje.sye 4/,080/210¢/Z
poomA|oH uabe o/ 1seyjag Aue Buipnjoul
aAL(q Jebauury ybnep usiweq peoy wLuy | (1D sse|D) bulemp
Yied 8o0 e 0} (2v sse|D) yueq
suol|jined woJ} asn jo abueyn
¥ Buiuue|d
oib6ajens
aas old psywi  2102/.0/60 2L02/.0/90  ¢102/L0/90 Iind 335 814 ‘SpJejjoq 8)8Jouo0d 4/5080/210¢/Z
iseyjjeg N esluose L 1seuyeg ‘ou / pue Jejd
Ui peoy sijjlwuens g8\ J9}oW |eoL}08[d ‘ou
}O0ISPOOM 2 IIeH [opPprY | ‘sjouiqeo juswdinba
Junop ‘ou g ‘pnodys
ay] pajwi e UIY}Im Sseuusjue ‘ou
sjue)nsuon 9 Yum ajod syiomiealls
OUOW Zzg Jendnr ybiy wog
‘ou | jo Buisudwoo
uswdojanap
SUOIIBOIUNWWO3ID |

plleA 3jeq [LYNEREN| adA uoieoso] |esodoud| Jaqunp 32uUadjdYy
uonesddy| uonesiddy

ajed
0¢Z - Juno)

¢10¢/L0/60 03 ¢10¢/L0/€0-:pol1dd 8y} 104

SPVALKE HLATRI BN
plleA pawaap suoljeosljddy Buiuue|d JESUTUOTTATL
BP0 URLLedan



Page 29

Nré 919
isejleg
[esua) yied
aJlysumoq 08
AeH ueyjeuopr

4vs 619
Iseyjeq

peoy
sl|iwuens

G sSajeloossy
ubiseq [I18N,O
|leuuoq,O

sge6llg
isejlsg
peoy wuuy
gesval

dHE 19
isej|led
anuaAy

pPOOMUBBIS) {
pioy suos

Q UOSUBAS]S
[enwes

dH9 614
isej|led
JuL0saI)
[1Yd1e 8¢
yoeag SUUOAA

NN 219
isejleg

peoy
Ajisianiun
Buipiing
uoleljsiuiwpy
G [9Aa7]
Ajislaniun
susanp

jusbe
0/0 AKioneT 4

INE 19
)seyleg
sSuspJies
YLIOMSPUBAA
ve PlOY N

¢l0¢/L0/01

¢l0c/L0/0L

¢lL0c/Lo/LL

¢l0c/L0/01

¢10¢2/.0/90

¢10¢/10/S0

¢10¢/.0/v0

¢10¢/10/S0

pIleA 93eq

G jo | abed

2102/20/90 4
2102/20/50 N4
Z102/L0/40 4
2102/20/S0 aupno

PaAI923Yy adA L
uopjesijddy

4H9 614
sejled
Jusdsal (IIyyodry 8¢

4ANL 219
iseyleq

JoMo] suoje

peoy Aysisaun 28-1/
uolun su8pnIg sussnd

isejled
pieAsinog 8yl 9

INE v19
isejled

suspJe Yuomspueph y¢

uoneso

gl :juno)

uol}eAS|D Juo)
0] mopuim Aeq alenbg

‘sas|waid pasual|
Bunsixa wouy passaosoe
20B1I9) |BUIBIXd
apinolid 0} eale

J001 jej} Jo uondopy

(OWH)

AouednooQ sidiin
10 @snoH pasodoud
0] Buljjlemp |enuapisal
Bunsixa wouy asn

Jo abueyd pasodoid

susples

YLOMSPUBAN 1€ JO 3pIS
uiayuou o) puno.b

uo Buijiamp (lyuj

|esodoud

¢10¢/L0/91 0} €10¢/L0/0L-:polied 8y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

4/¥080/210¢/Z

d4/2080/¢10¢/Z2

4/86.0/¢10¢/Z2

0/1610/¢10¢/Z

JagquinpN 9ouala)ay

)sejjog

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 30

avs 619
1sejleg

peoy
sijwuens

98 S1oaNYoIY
nowis) Haqoy

ado eld
isejled

aAL( [elowleg
| Sejelnossy
B®9HO 4N

zZ49¢cllg
isejlsg
peoy
Jayonog v/
9SNoH

poomui|3 Sdd

dre 11149
isejjed

yied uoja|ddy
801 Ssjo8jydIy
aulAg Apped

DOH9 619
isej|eg
anuany

SS0I Yled
ybnoloqguepn

L1 JaideN

SIN ® IN
03ar&6llg
isejleg

peoy wLuy
peoy
junownied

L€ Ppjeuoq uej

wabe 0/
P17 seoIMeg
alow|o

vn.lzilig
isej|eg

aAlQ

JO\ uen|D Gg
s9|Ay saleyn

jueo|jddy

cl0¢/L0/91

cloc/Lo/01

cl0c/L0/LL

¢l0c/L0/01

¢10¢/10/60

¢10¢/.0/60

¢10¢/.0/v0

¢10¢/10/90

PlleA 9jeq

G Jo z abed

¢10¢/20/60

¢10¢/20/60

¢10¢/10/¥0

¢10¢/20/90

N4

Iind

Iind

ind

[LYNEREN| adA
uoneolddy

ojeq

uojesijddy

OH9 614

isejled

9NUBAY SS0J)

yied ybnoloupep L

O3y Gl1diselled
peoy wiuy
peoy junowyJed Lg

isejjeg
B8NUBAY Y004gsSuu0)

1¢1-G¢l e spueT]

sejled
peoy paybuuds 1|

uoieson

8l : Juno)

8)is 8y}

jo abe|iUno 8y} ulypm
SHJOM pajeloosse pue
saoueljua bunsixe uo
sajef mau Jo uoISInoId

‘Buljjomp
JO Ieal 0] UoISua)xd
Aalo}s-91buIS

syuey
abelo)s pajeioosse
ypum |any Buneay swoy
pue [9salp JO 9les ay}
Joj sdwnd pauuewun
10 uonoals pasodold

apeoJe Juswasnwe
01 Jooy} punoib
10 asn jo abueyn

|esodoud

¢10¢/L0/91 0} €10¢/L0/0L-:polied 8y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

4/2180/¢10¢/Z2

d4/1180/¢10¢/Z2

4/8080/¢10¢/Z2

4/9080/¢10¢/Z2

JaquINN 99UaI9}9Y

ATVECE HAY BB
n -M__—.H.EE.J._.—H _m
g b St



Page 31

G Jo ¢ abed

3HL v14 3IHL v19  ¢102/L0/9L  ¢10¢/L0/60  Z10¢/L0/60 N4 HHL ¥189 ‘wood 4/5180/¢10¢/Z2
1sejjeg 1sejjeg 1seyeg Bunsaw pue juiod ojul
peoy peoy peoy SPIEUMOIMSN Z0Oy ‘90140 ‘ajedj|ielal [lews
SPJEUMOIMBN SPJEUMOIMBN ‘sAemuaalo) Jaquio)
oLe 8.¢ pue Jsjemsuuod yyim
MBIAUOd Z1°L9 9SNOH UO[eAY pajeloosse sal|ioe)
S108)IYoIy diysiauped pue uonew.ojul
bIUMON isej|eg jseq Buipiroud - gny
lleH naxoeH uolnjewsojul Aemusais)
MV 19 Z¢L0¢/L0/VL  2L0¢/L0/90  ¢10¢/L0/90 aulpno dHo 0lL1d 0/2S.1/800¢/Z 424 O/v180/¢10¢/z
1seyeg PY1 S109NYDIY Jseyjeg |enosdde auljno juepxs
peoy juowjag upe) Aybeui4 JO |lemaual ‘ssad0e
ove - ¢ec uiAdy 0/0 [enqusd M3U jO uofjesld
Jied adlo P17 aledyjesH yed AyBeuld |z jo Jeal pue Bulp|ingino xoliq
juowag g uun Bauole ay) 0] pue Buipnjoul spue pal Aalojs g ‘Buljjemp
PY1 SI09NYdIY Bunsixa Jo uonusial
uiE) UINSY Buipnjoul Juswdojansp
[epuapisal 1o} a)IS
0899619 dve silg  2Loc/L0/0L  ¢l0e/Lo/¥0  2102/L0/¥0 I4E] dve sllg joou Buize|b 4/€180/2102/2
1sejjeg 1sejjeg 1seyeg padojs pajeloosse
peoy peoy peoy auojsawi] 61| UM wajsAs buijjem
ybeaispsen auojsawi us|o a8yl uleuNd wnjuiwnie
Q¥ Z20$-00€ Buipjing azemejaqg JO sueaw Ag uoneAs|d
9SnoH uoleIoSsy Jeal 0} Auoojeq uado
AawoBiuopy BuisnoH Bunsixa jJo ainsojoug
9 | ubiseqg uojbuimeN
Wepyon
jueo|jddy pajepileA| PleA 3jeq [LYNEREN| adA} uoieoso] |esodoud| Jaqunp 32uUadjdYy
ajeq uonjesijddy| uonesiddy
ajeq
gl : Juno)

210¢/L,0/91 0} ¢2102/L0/0L--poliad ay} 104
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

AP YRR

H:M__-.H.EE._._.—:M_
B8 o SR



Page 32

G Jo {7 abed

oro.illg me9  ¢10c/L0/9L  ¢l0oc/L0/0L  2lL0c/L0/0L Iind jsejled uolsuajxe Jeas Aalo)s 4/02¢80/¢10¢/Zz
Aunwung uaydals JN Aybeuiq ajbuls jo uonoaig
Ju80saID suapJes) uINgJappapA
puejobus|
Ll r181ed JN
re 9149 ga3¢ v1l9 <¢l0¢/L0/9L  ¢L0c/L0/0L  2L0c/L0/0L Iind g3¢ v19 eaJe Buiuip pue 4/6180/¢1L0¢/Z
1sejjeg 1sejjeg jsejlog  wood Aypin ‘ebunoj uns
peoy peoy peoy poomsiie3 gzl Jo Bunsisuod Buijjemp
alysumo(q pooms|ie] Bunsixs Jo Jeal
21 UOoS|Ip 2zl UaAID pue apIs 0} UOISUSIXd
yjouuay| J\ ewwg sIp Kau0)s 9|buig
dd/ 814 va9clld ¢2loc/L0/9L  2l02/L0/60  ¢102/L0/60 Iind vagclld Jajoeley adeasumo | 4/8180/210¢/Z
isej|eg peoy isejled jo ealy shiep 1g/s|led
peoy |1lyoesg JOUBASOID) peoy JouansolD) ay} uiyym sal| Buipjing
9SnoH s|eydsoH |eldsoH euojaIp [eAoy J0 ped se ‘(peoy s|e4
llyoeag sUN  JO dnoug |ehoy Uy} Jo) asnoH oojsog
1snJ] aien JO leal ay) 0} pajenyis
[el100S puy Buip|ing uoneonps
UieeH jsejjeg J0 uoiljowsg
dd/ 814 adselg ¢L0c/L0/9L  ¢L0c/L0/60  2102/L0/60 Iind isejled ‘eys 4/9180/¢L0¢/z
isejjed isejjed peoy sljjiwueng Y| Jo uoisinoid pue
peoy [|Iyosag peoy absjj0n Buippe|o-al apnjoul
asnoH sl|iwuens Ausianiun siiwuens 0} apeoe} Buip|ing ay}
[Iyo®eg SHN CleET[elo) Buipiing Ai0j0840Y jo Buipesbdn "syed
Ajsianiun /leg uoiun uepns
sljlwuens 01 (918 s,O\\/ebelols)

asn Alejfjloue wouy |9A9)
punolb Jamoj ayj jJo
ued jo asn jo abueyn

jueo|jddy plleA 3jeq [LYNEREN| adA} uoieoso] |esodoud| Jaqunp 32uUadjdYy
uonjesijddy| uonesiddy
ajeq
gl : Junoy

210¢/L,0/91 0} ¢2102/L0/0L--poliad ay} 104
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]
B8 o SR



Page 33

4dHZ v14
Isejleg
sSuspJie9
uspuJoymmeH
Z uosuiqoy
Ayzowir |

dHE v149
1sejjeg
anuaAy
poomusais)
 suosg

pue UOSUBAB)S
[enwes

890914
Isejled

}ed

UOLLIBA JUNO|
O sujusf |ned

v39 619
isejjeg
yed snidAo
¥l pueg
SI\ pue Jp

NNL 219
isejleg

peoy AjsiaAlun
isejjeg
Ayislaniun
susanp

galeecllg
isejleg

e Ulleous|
0z sbulwwny
abioag

jueo|jddy

¢l0¢/L0/91

¢l0¢/L0/9L

cl0¢/L0/91

cl0¢/L0/91

¢l0¢/L0/01

¢loc/L0/01

PlleA 9jeq

G Jo G abed

pasodold
8jeoyie)
anl

¢10¢/L0/91

¢1L0c/L0/01 jussuo)

Buipiing
pajsi

¢l0¢/L0/01 N4

[LYNEREN| adA
uonesddy| uonesiddy
ajeq

v39 619
isejjeq
yied snidAo 1

daNL 219

isej|ag

aoeuia] Ausianiun
asue|\ poomw|3J

g1e¢clld
isejleg
AEM Ulledus| 0¢

uoieso

8l : Juno)

jool

1el} pUB SMOPUIM Jeal
0} suoljela)je Jouiw
pue uinjal Jeas ay}

JO BpIS 8} 0} MOPUIM
Aeq mau e ‘yalod
Bunsixa ue puiyaq
uolsua)xe Aaloys a|buls
|lews e SA|0AUI SHIOAN

syIomalls
pue bupjiedies

Uim jun yyesy paljje
pue Aiabins |esipaw
apinoud o} Buipjing
Buisixs jo asn jo
abueys yym uoisusixe
pue uonela)y

‘wool

Jamoys Joj Buljamp jo
Jeal 0} UOISUS)Xa J00)}
punolb Aaio)s ajbuig

|esodoud

¢10¢/L0/91 0} €10¢/L0/0L-:polied 8y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

dat/1€s80/eloe/z

0871/¥280/¢102/Z

d4/€¢80/¢10¢/Z2

JagquInpN 99uUaI9}aYy

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 34

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 35

avg 219
Iseyjeg
198415
lleyusur] 62
Buluueld vsL

0¥/ 9¢ld
AaqgeumoimaN

anuaAy
puejalop

Ll S0IS o
ANy €219
SPIEUMOIMBN
peoy
saulegh|eg ¢
J81sIIyoN lIig

SPJEUMOIMBN
peoy
saulegh|eg ¢
J81s!IVON il

UoI}eI00SSY
BuisnoH pjo4

isejleg

aso|D
uopsWWOS 0Z
Aauooy g JIN

SpJEUMOIMBN
190413 abay
€ slojoljog
uemalg

0/o ‘diysisuped
uossaH

SpJEUMOIMBN
19041S Juabay
€ slojoljos
Hemsls

0/o ‘diysisuped
uoseaH

juesijddy

¢l0¢/L0/L1

¢10¢/L0/81

cl0c/L0/LL

cl0¢/L0/L1L

¢l0¢/L0/01

¢10¢2/.0/60

¢10¢/.0/90

¢10¢/.0/90

pIleA 93eq

¥ Jo | abed

¢10¢/L0/01

¢10¢/.0/60

¢10¢/20/90

¢10¢/20/90

paAleoay

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

ind

Iind

ind

Juasuo)
Buipjing
paysi]

adA L
uopjesijddy

€119
Isejleg
10a11S

Biaquapeg 61-¢ ye spue

do9ovilg
isejjeg
sSyied umo |
peoy edp|o

G91-€9| SN0qe JOO}} }sii

1sejjeg
192118 J8)SayoIyD ||
100]4 1S4

1seyleg
199115 491D | L
100]4 1su14

uoneso

9l - JUno)

"SHIOM SS929E pue
9IS pajeloosse pue
sjun Buisnoy [e1oos

"OuU gz J0 uonoaI]

juswede
ou | 0} asn jo abueyn

"WIOO0JMOYS O} S801140
wo.y esn jo abueyn

"WIOO0JMOYS O} S8011J0
woJy esn jo abueyn

|esodoud

¢10¢/L0/€C 03 ¢10¢/L0/LL-:pOlidd 8y} 104

4/1280/¢10¢/Z2

4/2180/210¢/Z

4/0180/¢10¢/Z2

04871/6080/¢10¢/Z2

JagquinpN 9ouala)ay

)sejjog

AP YRR

HIDUIIOJTALLY

B8 o SR



Page 36

¥ Jo z ebed

949,619 ¢l0c/L0/6L  ¢l0c/LO/LL 2L0c2/L0/LL Iind 04d.61d asnoy d4/1/280/¢L0¢/z
isejjed isejjag Jo apis je yodie
peoy sjauleg peoy spauleg z9ol
29l 98lepsuny
sawep
dHE ¥19 NNL 219 ¢l0¢/L0/LL  ¢L0¢/L0/0L  2L0Z/L0/0L IInd dNlL 219 ‘S)Iom 4/92¢80/¢10¢/Z
1sejjeg 1sejjeg 1sejleg a)is pue Buiyiedied
anuaAy  peoy Alslaaiun aoeld] Ausianiun 2 Ulm Hun yjeay paije
poomusalin) 1sejleg pue Aiabins |eoipaw
$ suosg Aysianiun apinoud o3 Buipjing
pue UOSUBAS]S suaanp Buisixe jo asn jo
[enwes abueyo yym uoisusixe
pue uonela)y
orsild cloc/Lo/6L  ¢L0c/L0/LL 2L0e/L0/LL N4 Nd¢ ¢19 siom Asejjioue 4/5280/210¢/2
1sejjeg webe o 1sejjeg UlM Jun [eljuapisal
yinog alenbg /o uopeloossy }991)S weyuie g/ payoe}ap Jo uoloaig
|lebauog 91  Buisnoy JweD ou 0} Jusoelpe pue| Juesep
sbuip|ing
[enin\ ysipoos
1004 Uiy dda
rNG 619 149619  ¢L0¢/L0/LL  2L0g/L0/0L  210¢2/L0/0L N4 1N9 G1d isejled abeJel payoepe ypm 4/2280/2102/Z2
1sejjeg i1sejjog suapJes auloy|iy ZL Buljjomp juswase|day
peoy YLON ¢9 Jed
AanseH uijon Aajlenhuiayn
y1 uosoer
[ SIN pue JN\
jueo|jddy 1 plleA 3jeq [LYNEREN| adA uoieoso] |esodoud| Jaqunp 32uUadjdYy

uonesddy| uonesiddy

ojeq

9l : JuUnoy

¢10¢/L0/€C 03 ¢10¢/L0/LL-:pOlidd 8y} 104

AR LA BB
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d JISTIUOITAT]

B8 o SR



Page 37

NNO 8L19
umoQ 0D
poomAjoH
peoy

Jobueg ¢
olpnis

YL sjo8jyoly
[euspisay
Buimz seq

¥ae oclg
YouyedumoQq
Jefssoin
peoy
uebjedjeg vz
ubiseq bBulp|ing
pJex)o01D

A39 614
Isejleg

aoe|d
aunue|by ¢
d77 sysyyoly
pletabzyi4
Apauuay

Nro 6.9
isej|led

yled auiogsQ
0c vaid

2sg Jouu0D,0

pleiso

soybnH
BUSAYS

439 €¢ld
SPJEBUMOIMBN
Jaquio)
peoy |leubury
0c Asusamg
ueuoy

1€ v1d
isejled

peoy
SpJeUMOIMBN
Joddn 659
yaanyd ysued
s,enjo 1S

440 z6149

ey seusl!
peoy Apesy /|
A110Do|\ sewepr

jueo|jddy

¥ Jo ¢ ebed

¢l0¢//0/0¢c  ¢10c/L0/9L  ¢10c/L0/9L
¢lo¢/Lo/€ec  ¢102/L0/9L  ¢10Z/L0/9L
cloc/Lo/elL ¢L0c/L0/LL 2L02/L0/LL
cloc/Lo/6L  ¢L0c/L0/LL 2L02/L0/L L

pajeplleA|  plieA ajed P3AISIdY
ajeq uonesijddy
ajeq

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

Iind

Iind

Iind

Iind

adA}
uojesijddy

n

PEOY USPUIOYIMEH BZ

re vig
isejjeg

ave vi1d

peoy ulunip 668-568

sejled

1€ 19 I1seyeg

peoy spieumowmap Jaddn
yainyy ysied

S,Bn[OA 1S 0} Jusoelpe

snuaAy
JUNOWasoyY 1e spue

v3aes§ilg
isejleg

198113 MBIABSS ZE

uoieson

9l : JuUnoy

‘peoy uspuloymeH

62 Jo sjuednooo
ay} Jo yuswAholus
ay) 01 Asejioue

sasodind Joj alois
pue olpnjs Le ‘ebeiedb
payoelep pasodold

auwes Jo mc_cww._ow
pue peoy ulwni)
(z21) e668 pue (z91)
egeg 1e wEmEthm

0] shkemyjem

/sllels ssaooe sulq
JO UolIppe pue uinjal
ieal 0} suonesa)y

‘abeleb

payoelap ypm Aiojoal

younyo e se asn

1o} Buljjemp pjing maN

woolyieq

J0O}} Js1l} pue Usyoyy
Jooj} punoub apinoid
0} Jeal je UoIsua}xa
Aa10)s Z jJo uonoalig

|esodoud

¢10¢/L0/€C 03 ¢10¢/L0/LL-:pOlidd 8y} 104

4/2€80/¢10¢/Z2

4/0€80/¢10¢/Z2

4/62¢80/210¢/Z

4/8¢80/210¢/Z

JaquINN 99UaI9}9Y

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 38

¥ 1o  obed

HH6 L1149 n3g Lilg Zloc/Lo/ec  ZL0g/Lo/6L  2L0Z/Lo/6l Iind 938 Li1g Jeal 0} uoisusixe 4/0580/210¢/Z
}sejjeg }sejjeg 1sejjag peoy ybeuo| /2 Kau0)s 9|buIg
yed peoy
ybnojsaai) ybeuo 2
Z€ S1odlyoIy aabe uyor
ue|inip
anNo Zi19 ylws eor  ¢10¢/L0/0¢  ¢l0c¢/L0/LL  ZL0¢2/LO/LL N4 Xg61l1d }9ino pooy Aemeaxe) 4/0%80/210¢/Z
isejleg isejjeg pue uljis ojling
peoy peoy UMO}SUOSIBapUY 8| |
AoJeulo] /|
Py ubise@ VIAIP
PNZ 119  2102/L0/0C  ZL02/L0/9L  Z2L0Z/L0/91L s FNZ 119 FNZ LLgul V/¥€80/2102/Z
isejleg WISSIUSAPY sejjed Jequn@/eais Moujed
1S9/\A 199.41S 1S9\ 192418 abueyox3 oL jeal) pue j9a4S
abueyox3 oB| 8yl pJemp3 Jo JaUIod
0L 29BN 8YL Je (Bunsixa) pieoqjiig
PNC 119 ¢L0c¢/L0/eC  CL02/L0/9L  2L0Z/L0/91 s FNZ 119 llem o} paxy Ajainoag Vv/€€80/210¢2/Z
i1sejjeg WaSIUaAPY jsejjeg ‘sasod.ind |euonowoud
1S9\ 199418 189\ 199418 abueyox3 oL 10} JuswasiaApe adAy
abueyoxg Jauueq, Ateljodwa |
0L OJep 8yL

jueo|jddy

[LYNEREN| adA
uonesddy| uonesiddy
ajeq

|esodoud

PlleA 3jeq uoneso-

JaquINN 99UaI9}9Y

9l : JuUnoy

210¢/L0/€C 0} ¢2102/L0/LL--polidd 9y} 104
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

AP YRR
JUITUOJTAU]
LR AT D



— Page 39 Agenda Item 6

Environment ] ) . ) .
Council Deferred items still under consideration

Area :- Belfast

1
Application Ref  Z/2008/0824/F

Applicant Big Picture Developments Ltd C/O Agent
RPP Architects Ltd
Clarence Gallery RPP Architects Ltd 155-157
Linenhall Street Donegall Pass
Belfast Belfast
BT2 8BG BT7 1DT
Location Site bounded by Little York Street, Great George Street and Nelson Street, Belfast.
Proposal Construction of 238 No. 1bed and 2 bed apartments with 200 No. parking spaces on ground

and first floor levels with elevated landscaped central courtyard.(Amended Plans)

1 The proposal is unacceptable as it is contrary to the Joint Ministerial Statement of 31 January 2005 as the
proposal is considered to be premature in terms of the development plan process as an approval at this stage
would prejudice and undermine a key element of the draft Belfast Metropolitan Area Plan, namely the Belfast
City Centre Character Areas both individually (due to the scale of the proposal and its visual impact) and
cumulatively (through setting a precedent for other sites).

2 The proposal is unacceptable as it is contrary to the Draft Belfast Metropolitan Area Plan in that the site is
subject to a zoning for social housing and the proposal fails to provide an acceptable design, density and mix of
social housing to fulfil the identified social housing need in this area.

3 The proposal is unacceptable as it is contrary to UE1 and Designation CC 018 of the Draft Belfast Metropolitan
Area Plan and Policy QD1 (a) of Planning Policy Statement 7 in that it fails to respect the surrounding context
and is inappropriate to the character and topography of the site in terms of layout, scale, proportions, massing
and appearance of buildings, structures and landscaped and hardsurfaced areas.

4 The proposal is unacceptable as it is contrary to Policy UE6 of the Draft Belfast Metropolitan Area Plan and
Policy QD1 (f) and (i) of Planning Policy Statement 7 in that inappropriate provision is made for car parking
providing an unacceptable inactive frontage to the public streets, which results in a development which fails to
deter crime and promote personal safety.

2
Application Ref  Z/2009/1737/F

Applicant Limetree Retirement Homes C/o Agent Harry Rolston Chartered Architect
Agent 49 Lisleen Road
Belfast
BT5 7SU
Location 18 Denorrton Park, Strandtown, Belfast, Northern Ireland, BT04 1SF
Proposal Demolition of 18 Denorrton Park and the proposed residential development of 12 'eco’

apartments for the elderly (Revised Proposal)

Page 1 of 7



Page 40

Deparimant of the

Environment ] ) . ) .
Council Deferred items still under consideration

Area :- Belfast

3
Application Ref  Z/2011/0037/F
Applicant Orchard House Nursing Home 2 Agent MBArchitecture Ltd 6 Woodland
Cherryvalley Park Avenue
BT5 6PL Lisburn
BT2
Location Orchard House Nursing Home
2 Cherryvalley Park
Belfast
BT5 6PL
Proposal Extensions and alterations to nursing home to increase occupancy from 36 bedrooms to 57

4

bedrooms and ancillary accommodation with external car parking and landscaping. Temporary
opening of former access onto road for use during construction.

The proposal is contrary to ATC 2 of Planning Policy Statement 6 Addendum and Development Control Advice
Note 9: Residential and Nursing Homes in that the proposal would, if permitted, result in overdevelopment of the
site due to its inappropriate siting, layout, scale, form, massing and design causing unacceptable damage to the
character and appearance of the area, and would be harmful to the living conditions of existing residents
through overlooking, resulting in a loss of residential amenity.

The proposal is contrary to the Departments' Planning Policy Statement 2: Planning and Nature Conservation in
that it fails to respect the character, topography, and landscape features of the site and would, if permitted,
harm the health and condition of significant trees due to its inappropriate siting, layout, and ground remodelling
works required to facilitate the proposed development.

The proposal is contrary to policy QD1 of the Department's Planning Policy Statement 7: "Quality Residential
Environments" and related guidance in that it has not been demonstrated that the proposal would provide a
satisfactory means of access and adequate facilities for parking and service vehicles as part of the
development.

Application Ref  Z/2011/0195/F

Applicant Kevin Doran 9 Knocksticken Road Agent
Clough HD Design 3 Bannview Road
Downpatrick Banbridge
BT32 3RL
Location 15 Belgravia Avenue
Lisburn Road
Belfast.
Proposal Proposed conversion of dwelling into 3no. self contained apartments.

The proposal is contrary to EXT 1 in that the proposal would result in a significant loss of amenity for both
surrounding and prospective residents

2 The proposal is contrary to Policy LC2 in that the first 3 criteria are breached.

Page 2 of 7



Page 41

Deparimant of the

Environment

e cineenl i Uk

5
Application Ref
Applicant

Location

Proposal

6
Application Ref
Applicant

Location

Proposal

7
Application Ref
Applicant

Location

Proposal

Council Deferred items still under consideration
Area :- Belfast

Z/2011/0413/F

Lincoln Property Services Agent M C Logan Architects 49 Belmont
Road
Belfast
BT4 2aa

77abc
Malone Avenue Belfast BT9 6EP

Rear extension, alterations to front elavation and internal alterations to 3No. apartments in
multiple occupation

Z/2011/0560/F

Phillip and Maria McGarry 16
Dorchester Park Eileen McCallion 9 Innisfayle Park
Belfast Belfast

BT9 BT15 5HS

16 Dorchester Park
Belfast
BT9

Erection of two storey side extension and single storey front extension

Agent

Z/2011/0904/F
Strand Cabs 25 Mountforde Road Agent Kevin Fennel Design 2a Dorchester
Belfast Park
BT5 4GJ Belfast
BT9 6RH
Site adjoining 25 Mountforde Road
Belfast
BT54GJ

Erection of temporary portacabin for taxi booking office (retrospective) (amended plans)

1 The proposal, if permitted, would adversely impact on the character and appearance of the area by reason of
inappropriate siting and design and would be harmful to the living conditions of existing residents through noise,
nuisance, and general disturbance, resulting in a loss of residential amenity.

2 The proposal is contrary to the Departments Planning Policy Statement 8 Open Space, Sport and Outdoor
Recreation in that the development would, if permitted, result in the loss of existing open space.

Page 3 of 7



Page 42

Deparimant of the

Environment ] ) . ) .
Council Deferred items still under consideration

8
Application Ref
Applicant

Location

Proposal

9
Application Ref
Applicant

Location

Proposal

Area :- Belfast

Z/2011/1013/F

Vodafone UK LTD Agent Mono Consultants The Mount
2 Woodstock Link
Belfast
BT6 8DD

Footpath at junction of Ormeau Road and Knockbreda Park

Belfast

BT7 3HX

Telecommunications development comprising of 1 no. 13.8m high CU Phosco MK3 Streetworks
Pole with 6 no. Vodafone and Telefonica antennas within a shroud, 1 no. Harrier equipment
cabinet and 1 no. Alifabs meter pillar (amended proposal)

Z/2011/1225/F

Nexus Property Rentals c/o agent Agent Rush & Co 7 Upper Malone Road
Belfast
BT9 6TD

25 Malone Avenue

Belfast

BT9 6EN

AMENDED PLANS RECEIVED - REMOVAL OF BALCONIES AND PATIO DOORS TO
EGLANTINE GARDENS ELEVATION AND AMENDED FINISH ONTO YARD OF 23 MALONE
AVENUE

Demolition of existing apartments and erection of 6 no apartments

1 The proposal is contrary to Policy BH12 of the Department's Planning Policy Statement 6: Planning,
Archaeology and the Built Heritage in that the site lies within the Malone Conservation Area and the
development would, if permitted, detract from its character as it's massing, proportions and detailing do not
respect the characteristic built form of the area and does not conform with the guidance set out in the 'Design
Guide for the Malone Conservation Area' document.

2 The proposal is contrary to Policy BH14 of the Department's Planning Policy Statement 6: Planning,
Archaeology and the Built Heritage in that the building makes a material contribution to the character of the
Malone Conservation Area and no exceptional reason has been demonstrated which, in the judgement of the
Department, justifies its demolition.

3 The proposal is contrary to Planning Policy Statement 7 - Quality Residential Environments in that, if permitted,
will cause unacceptable damage to residential amenity of neighbouring properties through overshadowing and

loss of light.

4 The proposal is contrary to Planning Policy Statement 7 - Quality Residential Environments in that the design
and detailing of the proposed building does not respect the surrounding context.

5 The proposal is contrary to Planning Policy Statement 1 - General Principles and Planning Policy Statement 3 -
Access, Movement and Parking and supplementary Planning Guidance document 'Creating Places' in that it
has not been demonstrated that adequate surplus on-street parking is available for vehicles that will be
attracted to the proposed development.

Page 4 of 7



Page 43

Deparimant of the

Environment ] ) . ) .
Council Deferred items still under consideration

Area :- Belfast

10
Application Ref  Z/2011/1344/A

Applicant Robert Jebb Fawcett & Co 1 Falcon Agent John Palmer - Architect Mount
Way Business CTR
Boucher Road 2 Woodstock Link
Belfast Belfast
BT12 6SQ BT6 8DD
Location Grass verge at corner of Apollo Road/Boucher Road Junction
at corner of 26-28 Boucher Road
Belfast
BT12
Proposal Free-standing road-side graphic sign (8m x 2m)

1 The advertisement is contrary to Planning Policy Statement 17: Control of Outdoor Advertisments, and if
permitted, would lead to visual clutter at the junction of Boucher Road and Apollo Road, when read in
conjunction with existing signs. This excessive number of advertisements is untidy and would have an adverse
impact on the general character of the area.

11
Application Ref  Z/2011/1346/A

Applicant Robert Jebb Fawcett & Co 1 Falcon Agent John Palmer - Architect Mount
Way Business CTR
Boucher Road 2 Woodstock Link
Belfast Belfast
BT12 6SQ BT6 8DD
Location Grass verge located approx 140m South of Apollo Road/Boucher Road junction
in front of 26-28 Boucher Road
Belfast
BT12
Proposal 2no free-standing road-side graphic signs

1 The advertisement is contrary to Planning Policy Statement 17: Control of Outdoor Advertisements, and if
permitted, would lead to visual clutter in the general area, when read in conjunction with existing signs. This
excessive number of advertisements is untidy and would if permitted have an adverse impact on the character
of the area.

Page 5 of 7



Page 44

Deparimant of the

Environment ] ) . ) .
Council Deferred items still under consideration

Area :- Belfast

12
Application Ref  Z/2012/0045/F

Applicant Chris McGimpsey c/o agent Agent Jackson Graham Associates 14-16
Shore Road
Holywood
BT18 9HX
Location Lands at 33 Kings Road
Ballycloghan
Belfast
Co Antrim
BT5 6JG
Proposal Proposed dwelling with associated siteworks

1 The proposal if permitted would be contrary to Policy OS1 of Planning Policy Statement 8, Open Space, Sport
and Outdoor Recreation in that it would result in the loss of existing open space with consequential detrimental
impact on visual amenity and loss of habitat.

2 The proposal if permitted would be contrary to Planning Policy Statement 2: Planning and Nature Conservation
in that it will result in the loss of mature trees which are protected by virtue of being with Kings Road
Conservation Area.

13
Application Ref  Z/2012/0148/A

Applicant Fernhill Properties (NI) Ltd 12 Agent
Wellington Place Like Architects 34 Bedford Street
Belfast Belfast
BT1 6GE BT2 7FF

Location College Court
King Street
Belfast
BT1 6BF

Proposal PVC Mesh Banner

1 The proposal is contrary to policy AD1 of Planning Policy Statement 17 - Control of Outdoor Advertisements
and Policy BH13 of Planning Policy Statement 6 - Planning, Archaeology and the Built Heritage in that it would,
if permitted, be unduly prominent on the host building by virtue of its size, appearance and form and will
adversely affect the character, appearance and setting of Belfast City Centre Conservation Area, creating an
unduly prominent and intrusive feature in the streetscene, thus harming the visual character of the area. It

would also set an undesirable precedent for further similar displays, resulting in a change to the character of the
area.

Page 6 of 7



Page 45

Deparimant of the

Environment ] ) . ) .
Council Deferred items still under consideration

14
Application Ref
Applicant

Location

Proposal

Area :- Belfast

Z/2012/0290/0

Joseph Maginness 28 Shaneen Agent
Park

Belfast

BT14 8JP

28 Shaneen Park
Belfast
BT14 8JP

Erection of 1No. detached dwelling with associated site works

1 The proposal is contrary to Policy QD1 of Planning policy Statement 7: Quality Residential Environments in that
it involves overdevelopment of the site and would if permitted result in unacceptable damage to the local
character, residential amenity and environmental quality of this residential area,

2 The proposal is contrary to the Departments Addendum to Planning Policy Statement 7: Safeguarding the
Character of Established Areas Policy LC1 in that the proposed pattern of development is not in keeping with
the overall character and environmental quality of the established residential area.

15
Application Ref
Applicant

Location

Proposal

Z/2012/0466/F

Joan Douglas c/o agent Agent www.planningpermission.co.uk 25
Beechlawn Avenue
Dunmurry
BT17 9NL

46 Tates Avenue

Belfast

BT9 5PE

Change of use from a residential family home to a house of multiple occupancy (HMO) with
associated site works.

1 The proposal is contrary to policy HMO 1 of the HMO Subject Plan for Belfast City Council Area as it represents
an unacceptable increase in the number of HMOs in a designated HMO Policy Area.

Page 7 of 7



Page 46

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 47

Departmant of the

Environment

PR Appeal Dates Notified

Agenda Item 7

Date From: 01/05/2012 00:00:00 and Date To: 24/07/2012 00:00:00

COUNCIL Belfast

ITEM NO 1

Planning Ref: Z/2010/1637/A PAC Ref: 2011/A0214

APPLICANT Cantua Ltd

LOCATION 13 - 27 Great Georges Street Belfast

PROPOSAL 2 x 96 sheet advertising hoardings and 1 x 48 sheet advertising
hoarding

PROCEDURE Written Reps

DATE DUE TO PAC
DATE OF HEARING

DATE OF SITE VISIT

31/07/2012

ITEM NO
Planning Ref:

APPLICANT
LOCATION

PROPOSAL

PROCEDURE
DATE DUE TO PAC
DATE OF HEARING

DATE OF SITE VISIT

2
Z/2011/0569/F

Tona Enterprises Ltd

599 Antrim Road
Belfast
Bt15 4DX

PAC Ref: 2011/A0250

Change of use and extension to dwelling (including demolition of rear
returns) to form 33 Bed Nursing Home, parking and gardens

Informal Hearing
06/07/2012
02/08/2012

Page 1 of 2



Page 48

Depanmint of the
Environment

PR Appeal Dates Notified
Date From: 01/05/2012 00:00:00 and Date To: 24/07/2012 00:00:00

ITEM NO 3 ]
Planning Ref: Z/2011/1205/F PAC Ref: 2012/A0030
APPLICANT Telefonica UK Limited
LOCATION Footpath At Junction Of Bawnmore Road And Lisburn Road
(outside Bank Of Ireland)
Belfast
BT9 6GL
PROPOSAL Telecommunications development comprising of 1no 15m high Saturn

411 Dual User Streetworks pole with 6no Vodafone and Telefonica
antennas within a shroud, 1no Harrier equipment cabinet and 1 no

meter pillar.
PROCEDURE Written Reps
DATE DUE TO PAC 15/08/2012

DATE OF HEARING
DATE OF SITE VISIT

Page 2 of 2



Page 49

Deparimaent of o

Agenda Item 8

Environment .. .
PR Appeal Decisions Notified
Date From: 01/05/2012 00:00:00 and Date To: 24/07/2012 00:00:00

COUNCIL Belfast
ITEM NO 1
Planning Ref: Z/2010/1152/0 PAC Ref: 2011/A0093
RESULT OF APPEAL Appeal Upheld Appeal Decision Date 17/05/2012
APPLICANT Mr A McDermott
LOCATION 45 Glencairn Road

Belfast

RT12 2P |
PROPOSAL Two bungalows and garages, each with individual access.
ITEM NO 2
Planning Ref: Z/2010/1704/A PAC Ref: 2011/A0120
RESULT OF APPEAL Appeal Upheld Appeal Decision Date 27/06/2012
APPLICANT Clear Homes
LOCATION Kids Day Nursery

58-60 Ulsterville Avenue

Realfaat
PROPOSAL Freestanding illuminated sign
ITEM NO 3
Planning Ref: Z/2011/0512/A PAC Ref: 2011/A0148
RESULT OF APPEAL Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date 10/05/2012
APPLICANT Optimum Advertising Limited
LOCATION Timber Yard

Milewater Road

Realfact
PROPOSAL Erection of One 96 sheet advertising lightbox
ITEM NO 4
Planning Ref: Z/2011/0047/A PAC Ref: 2011/A0215
RESULT OF APPEAL Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date 19/06/2012
APPLICANT #MULTIVALUE
LOCATION 60 Bradbury Place

University Road

Ralfact
PROPOSAL 96 Sheet Advertising hoarding

Page 1 of 2



Departmant of the

Environment

Page 50

Appeal Decisions Notified

Date From: 01/05/2012 00:00:00 and Date To: 24/07/2012 00:00:00

ITEM NO 5
Planning Ref: Z/2011/0364/A PAC Ref: 2011/A0231
RESULT OF APPEAL Appeal Upheld Appeal Decision Date 29/06/2012
APPLICANT Optimum Advertising Ltd
LOCATION Lands At 26 Kennedy Way

Belfast

RT11 OAP
PROPOSAL Erection of 1 free standing 48 sheet advertising panel and 1 free

standing 96 sheet advertising panel under temporary consent

(Amended scheme).
ITEM NO 6
Planning Ref: Z/2010/1704/A PAC Ref: Z/2010/A0120
RESULT OF APPEAL Appeal Upheld Appeal Decision Date 27/06/2012
APPLICANT Clear Homes
LOCATION Kids Day Nursery

58-60 Ulsterville Avenue

Ralfact
PROPOSAL Freestanding illuminated sign

Page 2 of 2



Agenda Item 9

Page 51

390 L¢19
AaqgeumoimeN

BA0IS)
s|quielg | ubise@ VM

dae ocld
youjedumoQq
Jebssoi)

peoy

uebjeA|jeg ¢z ubiseq
Buip|ing plexo0.1D

isejleg

peoy anioung
x9|dwo) anJounqg Jun
aoueusyule|\ Auadolid
llouno) AuQ iseyleq

6¢ Jo | obed
Sd9 6014
ebe o 1sejjog ‘Buljjemp jo Jeal 0}
/o sleboy uyor Z10Z/90/S) aAuQ sbury 6¢ uolsus)xe Aa10}s Om} JO UOKOBIT 4/G901/1102/Z
1300.L1d
isejleg
Aybeury J300L19
apeled i1sejjeg
Ao|s)007 6 Aybeuiq ‘Buljjemp Jo Jeal 0} uoisus)xa
pioymerd Aueg ¢10¢2/90/CL apeled Aa[sx007 6 Aai03s 8|buls Jo uopoalg 4/€5¥0/2102/Z
439 €219
SPJEUMOIMBN
Jaquio)
peoy ave vi19
[leubury 0¢ 1sejjeg Jeq yoimpues
Asusemg ueuoy 2102/90/21 peoy ulwni) 668 0} 921jj0 Woyy asn jo abueyn 4/6¥20/2102/2
ddg8 ¢lg
isejlsg
EENTS
[leyuaury oL-v punodwod
wewpedsqg ngstilg Aiesinuyaoiyo yoeadino Bunsixe
juswdojanag 1sejjog ay} buluiolpe Buyiedied ainoss
[IoUNoD peoy us|o eggl ajeyl|ioe} 0} 8ous) Alepunoq [sued
A0 1seyjeq ¢10¢/90/2L YO ydeannQ J9j|eAel | ysaw ybiy w g e Jo uoyosig d/.v10/2102/Z2
panss JlaquinN
juesijddy uois|129( ajeq uol}eso] |esodoud ERITETETE)|
astisejieg
ZL0Z/LO/YT :OL Z10Z/90/Z) :WOl4 panssj uoisiosg
anssj| suoisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue auljweal
panss| suoisidoaq suoneslddy Buiuueld psui| S smas

o o siutipcag



Page 52

62 0 ¢ abed

uligng
peoy
sauebiel 1S
ulgng djed
yimoH soysi60 podiy ads 119
Jsld 1sep QL-L L I Hun isejleg "uBis Bunosfoid -oN
olpnjs ubiseq sbuiuusr  py] uos B uoseq cLoz/9o/el aoe|d |lebauoqg 91-0F | '8 suBis e1oey "ON ¢ Jo uoinjoalg v/eLeo/eLoe/z
9d/ 619
avs elg isejjegd
isejjeg uinog
peoy sijjiwuens Jied Hojseueq DY/ 619
Z8 siod)yaly ¢C duUeM.0 isejjed 8plis 01
suIo AleNON euol Bue ybnH 2L0z/90/el uInog MJed Hojssueq ¢g uolsusjxe wooluns Aaios 8|bulg 4/€020/2102/Z
HOE €119
990919 isejjed
isejjeg peoy HO¢E €119
3}led UOLLIBIA Je[naliD 1S9 i1sejleg ‘Buijjomp
JUNOW O SUNUSI [ned 28 lIemxe cLoz/90/el peoy Jenalid 1SeM 28 J0 Jeal 0} uoisudlxa Aaiols-a|buls 4/0.10/2102/Z2
vdg 919
Z1G ¥€l19 Isejjed
UMOY|IH peoy ybebaid vdg old
peoy JoAS.ISOY €01 aAlQ i1sejleg
S90INIBS |BIN}O8}IYoIY BWIOYMOI|IN 22 peoy ybebain uolsua)xa
Ausys ey uebluuelg |ned 2L0z/90/el BALIQ SWIOYMOIIIN 22 Jeal As10}s Z Jo uoRoBI] d4/G€10/2102/Z
SNI 219
isejjeg JN9 619
suaples) Juadsal) juabe 1sejjog Jeals 0} onjed / Bupoap
¥ spoajyory Aobaig o/ Aesdwaq 2L0c/90/elL Yied pieysHAN 6 UIM UOISUSIXS OO} 181 4/¥0SL/L10¢2/Z

panssj| JaquinN
juesjddy uoisio9Q ajed uoneoso] Jesodoid CRNETETEN]

¢10¢/L0/¥Z oL Z10¢2/90/C1 -wo.i4 panss| uoisidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR
U—H-M-EE..E}:M._
B8 0 S



Page 53

62 0 ¢ abed

93/.¢19
isejjed
199118
piojpag /-|
AsuuyizoN vie v19g
uewloN i1sejjeg
abueyox3 peoy spleumomaN Jaddn 9)e)S3 JUOWIO]S Sy} Ojul BOUBLUS
Aemasne) 9)e)sJ JUowlo}S Je|noIyaA yoes je Jsyays
9 [9A87 UOISIAIQ sajeq) peoy Asuoig pue psenb sse|b6 pue wnujwne
saladold 2¢L0c/90/elL anuany Aasse|\ ssjep Jo aoulid 300|q € JO uoioNAsuUo0y d4/8L€0/¢L0¢/Zz
Md9 9219
umo(Q 09
HOO L2ld ybnouogsiiiH
aapeybeuoq anolo abpug 13z ¥19 uoljepowwodoe
yed SJIOUIBA0D) i1sejleg Buiall |leuoiippe apinoid 0}
abpuagyo0is |1 ubisag Z uiddenoy umojpuess asnoy buljemp Aaloys g Bunsixa
*» Buluue|d ApseH WelIp cLoc/90/el M3IA BquInoebp3 g 40 Jeal 0} uoisud)xs Asl0}s 8|buIg 4/50€0/¢L0¢/Zz
Ove v19
avo 619 isejjed
isejeg JuddsaID UMl ove v19
peoy ybeaisjisen 9¢ uemobej 1sejjog Buijjomp jo Jeal 0} uoisusIxa
0.¢ lolke| sswer SIN 8 JN 2102/90/€l Jusdsal] uiml| 9¢ woou Buiny Asio)s 81buIS 4/¥0€0/2L0¢/Z
v 619
isejleg ZHLl v19 ZHl v19
peoy ybeaisised yied puepeH / 1sejjeg Apadoud Jo Jeas 0} uoisuaixa
0.¢ Jojke sewer aljieg sIN R JN 2102/90/el Jied puepeH / Aa10)s o|Buls Jo uopoalg 4/€0€0/¢L0¢/Zz

panssj| JaquinN
juesjddy uoisio9Q ajed uoneoso] Jesodoid CRNETETEN]

¢10¢/L0/¥Z oL Z10¢2/90/C1 -wo.i4 panss| uoisidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR
U—H-M-EE..E}:M._
B8 0 S



Page 54

62 0 1 abed

g99¢ v19
Ad08lLld Isejjed L ON pue
poomAjoH peoy Jejnodip ydl v19 6€ ON u30q 0} mopuim Aeq Juosy
sjybloH aJowply €8 UOUIETON 9 i1sejjeg pue Jeal 0} JaWIop ‘UoIsus)xe
elLg 8loo\ g Ined  |eqdwed d 3 9 2102/90/71 }991S 100J|IIH LY B 6€ Jeas Aa10}s om} Jo uopoalg 4/¥8vL/1102/Z
332 v19
OMPF 9¢19 isejjed
KaggeumomapN anuaAy
jysnjleN poomioN 33¢ ¥19 "8pIs 0}
Jouep ayebybiH 6l UoSsIye 1sejjeg abeueb Juswaoe|dal pue Buljamp
G ubiseQ oIy SIN Puy JN 210¢2/90/¢l 8NUBAY POOMION 61 JO Jeal 0] uoisus)xs Jo uohoaig 4/8050/2102/Z
ado 614
isejjed rHe 219
aAlQ isejjed rHe 219
|eiowjeg | Se}eloossy AL B)esoy 1sejjeg ‘uinjal Aaloys a|buls Jeal
puy aJjeH,O [seydiy Lz AiIey ejooIN 2102/90/€L AALIQ B}8SOy g Bunsixs 0} uoisusixe Jo uonoaIg 4//8+0/2102/Z2
dHZ Gl19
isejjed
anuaAy
uojbuimeN
isejjeg Kishgsaid dHz s114d
peoy [[emalym e Ajwe4 wuuy 09
|endsoH suouy | AloH |ooyos 1sejjeg ‘eaJe ooy} 18l 0}
PIO @Yl Py S108NYIY Arewud Ajjwe4 anuaAy uolBuImap | $810)s p|Ing mau pue apelbdn auiy
l'eN O Alpuuo@  AjoH jo sesjsni) Z102/90/€) looyog Arewiid Ajwe AjoH € 9)e}l|10€} 0} SUOIEIS)(E [eUIdlU| 4/66€0/2102/Z
1d1 6L1d
Jobueg UOISIBAUOD 82edS}00.
peoy da9 619 yum Buiemp sjbuis suo
JnowAas 67 1sejjeg 0] JIspag ou | pue sjuswyede
Jsuipieg uljod 2102/90/¢l Yied uojbuljiop Z2 ou ¢ woJy asn jo abueyn 4/e¥€0/2102/Z2

panssj| JaquinN
juesjddy uoisio9Q ajed uoneoso] Jesodoid CRNETETEN]

¢10¢/L0/¥Z oL Z10¢2/90/C1 -wo.i4 panss| uoisidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR
U—H-M-EE..E}:M._
B8 0 S



Page 55

62 J0 G abed

Nro 619 Nr9 619
jsejjeg 1seyeg Nr9 619 ‘obe.eb Bunsixs Jo [eaowal
3ied aulogsQ 3led auloqsQ 1sejleg UlM Jeal pue apis 0} UOISUS)IXd
0¢ Jouuod,Q plele ¢¢ ueioQ 2L02/90/S1 Jled 8uiogsO ¢¢ As103s 8)6uUIS Jo UoOBI 4/106L/1102/Z
990919
isejleg isejleg
yled UOLLIBIA oAl sepeT 1sejjeg UOISJOAUOD 10|
JUNO\ OF suusr [ned gy Buiidiy suep 2L02/90/S1 8AlIQ sepeT g pue uoIsud)xe Jeal Ao10}s om | d/ecLi/iioe/z
Xd4S 614
X99 6149 isejleg
1seyjag peoy uewleys ‘abe.eb Bunsixs
peoy umopues Ly yeuueH X4S JO uonijowsap pue Buljjomp Jo Jeal
1| 8injayyoly ueukg suusylen 2L02/90/71L 6.9 isej|jog peoy ueuleys Ly 0} olpnys uapieb As.o)s o|buls d4/Sv¥0/2L0¢2/Zz
va.zssld
isejleg vasslg
peoy isejleg vasesld
MIyeulis g1 108)ydly peoy 3iyeujio isejleg Buljiemp jo Jes1 0} uoisusIxd
Sauof | Yyeoln €L sauor 1 N cL0c/90/71L peoy jilyeulls ¢| As10}s 8|buUIS Jo UoNOBI] 4/0L¥0/2L0¢/Z
no.eld isejleg
1sejleg aAlQ ‘wool
peoy isinypuk g vde€lld Buinll pue usyoyy mau apiroid
uINgsI G/ S}o8)yoIyY BunoA eineT 1sejjeg 0} Auedoud payoejep Bunsixa
8I00|\ UUEBDON puy Heqoy 2L02/90/71L BANQ 1sINYpuAT 8L 0} uolsudjxs Aal0)s 8buIS 4/8920/210¢/Z
q0¢ /219 34/ 61d
uingsin isejleg
peoy euo}y |enuad
Buipiing 3ied Hojssueq
wexa| 109)ydly € Suanals i1sejjeg
ybno|INDoN MIN Auo] siN B IN 2L02/90/71L [equse) died Hojseueq ¢ Jeal 0} UoIsud)x® J00J} punols) d/1110/2L0e/z

juesijddy

panssj|
uoisioaq ajeq

uoneoso]

JaquinN

92Ud19}9Yy

¢10¢/L0/ve

101 Z10Z/90/ZL :Woi4 panssj uoisioaq

panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR
”—n-v.._EE..E}:m_
B8 0 S



Page 56

62 J0 9 abed

X3¢ v19d
dari 2sid Isejjleg
auleIs|o) aloweyoeyh|leg ‘sal)ijioe) abelo)s

peoy |[spuesunop |

peoy SpJeumoimeN

pue Asejjioue ‘jiejas Buipnjoul

a10)s 663 ayl O/D PY1 O] Jaddn 0¥£-2EE SON Jun |eloJswwod Aaloys g apinoid
Sjo8)IyIy sisboloipnis [lessny dijiiud ¢102/90/0¢ SHIBWSUIM 0} Buip|ing Buysixs jo uonijowag divleL/iioc/z
dre v1d
Zvo00lL1ld isejjed
isejleg aAy Biaquioyog dre vid
Yied alhuyrens 6 lleqdwe) isej|eg ‘Buljjemp o apis pue
Gl suleH |9eydin SIN PUY JIN ¢102/90/S1 anuaAy Biequoyds 6 Jeal 0} uoisus)xa Asioss o|buls 4/69%0/210¢/Z2
dHSG GlL1dg
isejleg
MdZ 9¢gl19 UHoN
AaggeumomapN Nied alowyens HHS SL19 ‘obeleb ajgnop mau e yym
peoy Wuuy gS pueisnedon i1sejjeg juawaoe|dal pue alo)s uspleb
egg/ Aeuooy sewer 3ouled 2L02/90/S1 UHON >Jed alowylens ¢g pue abeseb Bunsixs Jo uonjowsq 4/86¢0/¢L0¢/Z
93/ 819
JloAjeg
yied sAelo /g 1N€ #19 pleuopung Buljlomp 0} uoisuaixe
uosueels Ye|N 2L02/90/S1 peoy spseumoimeN Joddn £99 Jeal Aau0)s g 4o uonoaIg 4/6800/¢10¢/Z
990919
isejleg isej|eg
e)esoy speoy i1sejleg sasiwaid |eloJawwod
}led UOLLIBIN SPJRUMOIMBN peoy wou} ayed 0} asn Jo abueyo
nopy of uediuyos | Zye uebe o/ ¢L02/90/S1 SpJeUMOIMSN ¢{¢ JO 100} punoly Joj uoneo|jdde aAoadsoney 4/1800/¢10¢/Z

panss|

JaquinN

juesijddy

uoisio9Q ajed uoneoso]

92Ud19}9Yy

¢10¢/L0/¥Z oL Z10¢2/90/C1 -wo.i4 panss| uoisidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR
U—H-M-EE..E}:M._
B8 0 S



Page 57

62 J0 , abed

1d4e €lld
isej|eg Sd9vllg
JUSSaID UalIBA 1sejjeg Sdo vil1g ‘Bulllamp
nyQg Zz seoIAeS  Yied Aquuuod €6 i1seyeg JO Jeal 0} MOPUIM JaWIop

Buiuueld 3 Buimelq Auad suiuer Z102/90/1.2 yed Aquiod g6 UHM UOISIBAUOD 8BS JOOY 4/90€0/2102/Z
S3lL 219
Nr9 6149 isej|eg S3lL /19
isejjag Yled 8ulogsQ JPans w3 L isejled Buliemp
0¢ Jouuod,Q plete B3y SIN ® IN 2L0z/90/1e Jpans wig L J0 Jeal 0} uoisus)xa Aa10ys om | d/2.20/2102/Z2
g4/.¢19
isejleg
IEETIS
a3e eld piojpag /-|
1seyeg abueyox3 ‘saoeds
1S9\ pEOY Hodily £0¢ Aemasne) 0t Bunesodioour yied Jeo Aalo)s
asnoH |]ouuosiad i1sejjeg a|buis e Jo uondNIISUOD pue
aJe|D 91el030alIq pue aoueul 9)e]s3 Juowlols Adoueo pue swool al10)s ‘Buipjing
Juswiaindoud [equa) j0 JuswyedeQ 2L02/90/1e wlied |sn4 urew Bupsixe jo uonijowag 4/0+01/010¢2/Z
X3¢ v19d
ari ¢el9g isejleg
auleljo) aloweoeyA|eg
peoy [apuesjunol | peoy
al0)s 663 syl p11 wabe 0/ spJeumoymaN Jaddn | LG SON
S109}yoLy s1ebololpnig Py SHewauipn 2102/90/02 YBWSUIM abeubis waejo) pue ubis doys V/.¥50/2102/Z
vdal s¢lg isejleg
aJowoiq peoy YLoN
yied junowung zzZL uosdwis 1sejjeg Buijjemp
G| Uol8|ppIN ueyjeuor O SIN PUY JN 2102/90/0C peoy YLON zZzZ1L JO Jeal 0} uolsus)xa Jo uonodaI] 4/.050/2102/2

panss|

JaquinN

¢10¢/L0/¥Z oL Z10¢2/90/C1 -wo.i4 panss| uoisidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR
U—H-M-EE..E}:M._
B8 0 S



Page 58

62 J0 g abed

XNy 119
isejleg
198.1S
Aiawobiuoly
€€-6¢C
9SNoH ‘apeoe}
Nao seld AiswobBjuoly ju0J} JO JUBWaoe|dal pue Jooj
AmaN 100]4 IS| S3s Llg 1sJ14 pue punoub je asn a21j0 pue
peoy ybewiy 9G dnolg Apadoidq iseyeg |leja4 0} uoisuaixa yum Buipjing
upieT episey uebiiN alowelsq 210¢/90/¢¢ }8ai1s ulejunod ¢z Bunsixa Jo Juswysiqunjas [eussiu| d/LLvLLLoc/z
ZSl L3S
XL 2X3 uopuo] d7¢e 119
Jayex3 198118 uolun iseyeg
9)e)S3 UOMOS gL-01 Jedoon peoy juequebe g
peoy uoJaH asnoyJajepn eze|d JUOIUBIeAA sJa)19| |enplAlpul Jo Bunsisuoo
SubiS POOAA '8 POOA 90lld 21L0¢/90/¢e Jadoo) asnoyiarep) aolid abeubis |oAs] ybiy jo uonoeig V/9SLL/LLOC/IZ
1de€lld
isejjeg HvV9 619 Jeal
JU82SaID UdLIBA 1sejleg HvY9 619 0] JOWJOP YIM UOISIBAUO0D 9oeds
nyQg gz SeoINIeS apeled Aqi0 isejjeg Jool g abeueb apis mau ‘Buljjomp
Buiuueld g Bumeig 7€ umoig uely 2102/90/1¢ apeied AqIO v¢ J0 Jeal o} uoisus)xa Aaioys o|buls 4/evv0/2102/Z2
nve Lilg
isejjeg Zv6 Ll19
yied eysueln) juabe 1sejjog Buijjomp jo Jeal 0} uoisuaxa
gl uosfug weqoy  0/9 YBIBAIN O 2L0¢/90/1e 3ied pue|alool\ € Aa103s 8|6uls pue Aaiols om | 4/G5€0/¢10¢/Z

juesijddy

panss|

JaquinN
Jesodoid CRNETETEN]

uoisio9Q ajed uoneoso]

¢10¢/L0/¥Z oL Z10¢2/90/C1 -wo.i4 panss| uoisidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR
PTG E...—-. nm
B8 0 S



Page 59

Z9¢ /19

isejleg

BNUBAY sepnft 1S

€ P SPSHYAIY HNO

Ir6 919
1sejjeg

peoy aliysumo(q

Z1 UOS|IA\ Y1auuay| I\

avscllg

sejleg

1904 ||ebus|o ¢
abueyoxg

llebusio @11 s1os8uydly
09 pue ueboo)

dH6 0€19
youjedumoQq
1ebsso1)

peoy

yoinyd 08 S108NydIyY
ueAag |ayoey

gao 9ld
isej|led
Jusdsal)
suapsuaAey

ze Apunmp

1gs¢Lig
isejleg

uno) aukog ¢
uoo|\ Aaoel] SN

aL Jesjoueyn

Zd4c /19
jsejjed

peoy

neswliQ 82z
UlD
onesdonyn
isejjeg
SMaYNe|\ suuy

juesijddy

¢10¢/90/S5¢

¢102/90/5¢

¢10¢/90/¢c

2102/90/¢¢
panssj|
uoisioaq ajeq

62 40 6 8bed

ad0 9149 'isejleg
JU80S8I) BUBPSUBARY ZE

1aszllg
isejleg
uno) aukog ¢

isejlsg
peoY UMO)SLEMS]S 6E

Zd4¢ 1149
isej|leg
peoy nesw.Q 82g

uoneoso]

(lesodoud pspuswe) Buljjomp

JO 9pIs 0} UoIsudIXd Aal0)s

9|buis pue Jeal 0} UOISUBIXd
Kau0)s 9|buls Jo uonoaig
‘(pani@oal sbuimelp papuswy) (4
/9061/9002/Z [eroidde snoiasid
0] sjuawpuawe) buljjemp 0}
SUOljeId)|E [BUISIXD PUEB UOISUS)IXd
JO0J ‘1eal 0} UoIsud)xe Aa10}S-oMm |

JueINeISal/ajed e Jo uoeald
ajeyioe) 0 esnoy algnd Bunsixe
0} UoleIB)E PUEB UOISUBIXT

(' suoneinfas yaq yum

Aldwos 0}) Japual [euolippe pue
yoJod juodj 0} SUONEIS)E ‘MOPUIM
Jooy} punolb mau e apnjoul 0}
(suonejnbal yag yum Ajdwoo oy)
olullD onoeldolly) Jo aouenua

0} sjuswanoidwi pue suoljessyy

|esodoud

4/2.v1i110e/Z

4/1604/110¢2/Z

4/20€0/¢10¢/Z2

4/8€10/2102/Z2
JaquinN

92Ud19}9Yy

¢10¢/L0/ve

101 Z10Z/90/ZL :Woi4 panssj uoisioaq

panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR
U—H-M-EE..E}:M._
B8 0 S



Page 60

OMVy 9¢19
AaqgeumoimeN
Jsnjle

Jouey\ ayebybiH
G ubisaqg eouy

0066£€06

isejjeg

10018 |[ebusiD ¢
abueyox3

llebus| p17 s1oenyoly
09 puy ueboo)

Vg L1g

isejleg

19841S [IIH 91-01
(ubisaQ) sooInIaS
Ayedoid IHIN
NO¥ 9€19
AaqgeumomaN
aAlQ MsnjleN ¢
yied asudisjug
JAsSn|eN DdNP

939619
isejjegd
suapJes
pUe|ioH 0L
snby pieyory

jusbe
/00 P17 ysigen

vre Lilg
isejjed

3led uooleN Ol
ys|ep esalsay
V19 619
isejjed
ueybnojoA|eg
peoy 3o0uy|
uApiooig INSd

lde €1d
isejlsg

peoy susanpd
Jied
[eloJawwo)

louueyD pi
IN [euueyo Jes|n

juesijddy

¢10¢/90/5¢

¢10¢/90/S¢

¢10¢/90/S¢

¢102/90/G¢

¢10¢/90/S5¢

panssj|
uoisioaq ajeq

62 40 0| obed

939619
1sejjog
susp.e puejioH 0|

Isejleg
peoy uingsi 108

vre Li1g
isejied

sled uooleN QL
orleld

Isejled

peoy uingsi
9AuQ BdIsIT 8L
SAlQ ed|sIT INSd

isejjed
198118 sabloac) jeals) uonoun|
}991)S UOS|aN punoib Juesep

uoneoso]

Buiemp
10 Jeal pue apIs 0} UOISUdIXa
Aal0}s a|buls jo uooai]

‘|oA8] 100} 18Ul 1B
sao1jo Bunsixa 4o} wool Buijesw
pue JaAo} aoueljus ajeyl|ioe}

0} |Ieja4 Jooj4 punolb jo asn jo
abueyo pue suonelsyje |eulaix3

Ayngesip yym uosiad Joy sanijioey
19110} 00|} punoJb Jo uoisinoid
19A9|

JooJ je woou jued jo uoisiroid
pue Jooj} punolb je uoisusaixa

10} 4/2000/1102/Z |eroidde
Buluue|d o} sjuswpuswy

sjoued Aejdsip
199ys gf Buipuels aa1 om|

|esodoud

¢10¢/L0/¥Z oL Z10¢2/90/C1 -wo.i4 panss| uoisidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

d4/2¢v0/210¢/Z2

4/06€0/¢10¢/Z2

4/9¥20/¢10¢/Z2

4/0€20/210¢/Z

Vv/1220/2l0e/z
JaquinN

92Ud19}9Yy

AP YRR

”—n-v.-_ﬂE..E}:m_

o o siutipcag



Page 61

aoootld

isejjeg

3led [eJowleg

g6l Auayoq uueqg
X19 ¢¢€19

AmaN
junowyose]

0f uejoie) |ebieaq

lal /19

isejjeg

ssed ||ebauoq /G1-GS1
suIbBiH YJen JN

arl zsl9
aule1s|o)

peoy |apuesjunoln |
210)s 663 8y pi
s109YyaJy siaboloipnig

are 8lld
poomA|oH
}984)S eluleqiH
egl lIsp 8Ipp3

rie 2149

isejjed
pieAuno)

Jaddn 1z

jejjeq yeieg sIN

jusbe o
/9 lIvlied yusy

uliang

IEENITS

jobbeg 1o
3oo|g Jauyned
Ined 4\

juabe 0/0 p17
[lessny dijiud

309619
Iseyjeq
apeled

pieysbuelQ ¢
pIUUB)S Well[IA

juesijddy

¢10¢/90/9¢

¢10¢/90/9¢

¢102/90/9¢

¢10¢/90/9¢

¢10¢/90/S5¢

panssj|
uoisioaq ajeq

¢10¢/L0/ve

62 J0 || abed

rie ld
isejjed
pseAunod Jaddn Lz

isejled
anuaAy Aa|sa|lopA 82

vrs 1149

isejleg

yinog alenbg jebauoq |
puejaJl JO Yueg

X3¢ v19

Jsejjog
aloweyoeyAf|eg
peoy spleumoimaN
Jaddn 0¥g-ze€ SON
YJewauIpn

3d9 6149
isejleg
apeled pjaysbuelo ¢

uoneoso]

Buljlemp Jo Jeal 0] uoisuaxa
Kau0)s 9|buls Jo uonoaig

sjuswyede
oug ol Aouednooo ajdiyinw
10 Buljemp Bupsixa Jo uoIsIaAUOD)

subis Bunosfoid
ou g pue subis elosej ou ¢

ubis bunoaloid/ubis doys

Buljemp Jo Jeas 0} uoisuaIxe
Kau0)s 9|buls Jo uonoai]

101 Z10Z/90/ZL :woi4 panss| uoisioaq
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

4/9€50/¢10¢/Z2

4/1500/¢10¢/Z2

V/96€L/1L102/Z

V/0LEL/L1L0C/Z

4/€9¥0/2102/Z
JaquinN

92Ud19}9Yy

AP YRR

JUITIOITAU]

o o siutipcag



Page 62

6¢ J0 | obed

or.lesld
uemajsuod
aAlIQ uolayby peainon i1sejleg
8y ooelg uely Auo] i@ 2102/90/82 }98.1S seduld 9v-v{ "ubls ejosey Jo uonovI Vv/LELL/LLOZ/Z
OSv 16149 Nnoc 19
aulela|on puejaJ| uiayLoN uol} 0}
)oolapsen umop Ajuno) ssao0oe padwel mau yum Buljjamp
peoy nayoryAjeg AosdwaH 1sejjog Bunsixe Jo Jeal 0} woolyleq pue
81 P17 s108lydlY 41V aulelo” 2102/90/.2 SM3A ulesylells ¢ wooupaq Ayigow Aalols o|bulg 4/9650/2102/Z
Alv €19
AaqqeumomaN
JsnjleiN nve .19
peoy youal| 1sejjeg
Gl P11 Aensey peoy juowileg 88| suopesado Buipjing
pue ulybnejoN 2102/90/.2 |00YdS uiesyjens 0} Bunejal pieoq ubis Jojoejuo) V/1950/2102/Z
l ulang
uligng oo
A4
)oo|g Jooj4 pig ‘Buip|ing juswuede Aslols
XNV 1149 S}oxIeN 994y} JO uoieAs|d apis 0y bujuado
1sejleg puy Bunjueg a]buIs auo pue Jeal 0} Jawiop
190415 AsswoBiuopy 1eqolo sgy AY¥ S19 i1seljeg 1oleoewA|eg a)buis pue sbuiuado mopuim
Z1-¢ uoisnoH uojsuyor uojus4 elQ 2102/90/.2 peoy ebpugsieag z9L jeuonippe omj JO uoljewio 4/89%0/2102/Z
Z49 6149
da./l oeld isejjled
youjedumo(q yied aplejepy
peoy abuels) 1G Aanealyop 1sejjog ‘Buljemp Jo Jeal 0} uoIsudxa
6 Besseg auher S puey 210¢2/90/.¢ Jled splejspy |Lg Aalo)s o|buls jo uonoaiz 4/11€0/2102/Z

panss|

juesijddy

uoisio9Q ajed

uoneoso]

JaquinN

92Ud19}9Yy

¢10¢/L0/ve

101 Z10Z/90/ZL :Woi4 panssj uoisioaq

panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR
U—H-M-EE..E}:M._
B8 0 S



Page 63

aHl /19

isejjeg

190418 AlIsianiun

2/ 8lfney 3 9000
vvv.l2lg

uingsi

anuaAy

20B||BA\ BZ S109)YDIY
uojfe|D @ xouy|

va.sczld
isejjled
190413
BLIOJOIA Jeslo)

9¢-¢¢ IHIN ¢10¢/90/8¢

nsying 2102/90/82
panssj
uoisioag ajeq

juesijddy

¢10¢/L0/ve

62 J0 ¢| abed

HNZ ¥1 19 isejleg

Jied MO} 69 pue /9 G9 /G

GG €S 6V LV SV €V LY L€ LE 6C LC
Gc€eCclc6lLSLELLLG6LELSON

3v6 €19

Iseyjeg

1S9\ peOY Hodiy LOg
9SNOH Juapu|

uoneoso]

‘[sued

pue sassalppe a)is Pajoa.Io9]
$s920e qUay paddolip yym
suapJeb juoly 0} sbuipuelspiey
Jed Mau pue salepunoq

0} S92U8} puE S||em ‘Iapual ‘sjool
MBU Se yons syJom Buipnjoul
‘“Yied |uoys3 buoje sanadoud

ON 9z 0} awayos Jiedal dnols

SuoIeAd|D 0}
suonelayje pue (g ssejo) 910
0] abelo)s woly asn jo abueyn

101 Z10Z/90/ZL :Woi4 panssj uoisioaq

panssj| suoisioaqg suoijesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

4/8100/¢10¢/Z2

4/9S€1/1102/Z2
FELTITLY

92Ud19}9Yy

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]
B8 o SR



Page 64

62 J0 17| abed

dg¢ 219
Isejjeg dg¢ 219 OM
8NUBAY BAY €/ 1sejjeg puUE WOOoJIUNS 0} UOISUBIXd 8pIS

[IBMOQOIN uelg ¢10¢/90/8¢ SNUBAY BAY €/ pue uoisus)xs Jeal Aaio)s a)buls 4//850/¢10¢/Z2

HNZvl1d
isej|eg
jled [UoysT LLL
601

101

€01

0]

66

16

S6

€6

68

S8
€8 $s920B qJaY paddoup yum

) suapJeb juoly 0} sbuipuelspiey

va.sccld 6. Jed Mau pue salepunoq

daHl /19 isejleg 1/ 0} S92U8} pue s||em ‘Japual ‘Sjool

isejleg 19ais G/ M3U Se yons syJom Buipnjoul

1881138 Asieaiun BUONIA 1D €l “Yied |uojys3 buoje saadoud
2. 8lApay 3 84009 9€-¢€ IAHIN ¢10¢2/90/8¢ L. 81 0} swayos Jiedss dnoi 4/5610/¢10¢/Z

panssj| FELTITLY
juesjddy uoisio9Q ajed uoneoso] Jesodoid CRNETETEN]

¢L0¢2/L0/¥yC :OL ¢2102/90/C1 -woi4 panssj uoisidoag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

ATVECE HAY BB
HH-M__—.H.EE.J._.—H _m
g b St



Page 65

62 J0 G| abed

NNO 8119
poomA|oH ‘adA) asnoy jo abueyd -syiom
peoy oroeld a)is pajeroosse pue Buideospue|
JobBueg ¢ s108)ydly abe o/ 1sejjeg yum Buiamp payoelap Asalols
[enuspisay bum3z seq  mayg loopn Bu3 210¢/.0/20 Jied duIogsQ S6 jley e pue oM} JO UORONIISUOD d/¥21Lo/eLoe/z
3v0 919
N6 8Lld 1sejjeg 8]IS 0} 80UBJIUS JB|NJIYBA
poomA|oH aNuaAy 3v0 919 M3 "UOISUS)Xd BpIS/ieal
3}ied auswaqg 99|uspIy €61 isejjeg A810)S | YlIM pauIquiod UOISUSIXa
9l s8Iyl Ajjesy Asuooy |ned 210¢/.0/20 SNUBAY 99judply £G| Jeal Aau0js g 4o uoposig 4/8200/¢10¢/z
aroolg
isejleg
peoy
EP3IGMO0UN 61 aroolg UOISIBAUOD 1O 8jeyljioe}
Aeunpy Jouuo 2102/90/6¢C ‘Isejlog ‘peoy epaIgHoouy 61 0} JSWwJop Jeal Jo uone|esu| 4/2660/110¢/Z
¥994ig
Hed 49981g wooiyjeq pue
Junowo0uy €1 1sejjeg woou Buuip e apinoid oy Buljjemp
uosuIqoy sauby ¢10¢/90/6¢ Jied junounjoouy ¢ 40 Jeal 0} uoisusixe Asio}s 8lbulg 4/6090/110¢/Zz
adnNevld
isejleg
peoy juow|ag
abajj0n
lleqdwed ane v.19
XNv 119 ypsjuo isej|eg 'SMOpuIMm sulel} Jaquil} poompiey
isejjag uyor 0/3 900 peoy juowjeg paze|B s|gnop mau ypum
peoy Alswobjuop Je SIOUIDA0D) ab9jj0D |]eqdwe) Buiping abpojaiehb 0} smopuim
Zl-¢ uoysnoy uojsuyor 0 pieog ¢10¢/90/6¢C abpo ayen BA098P ||e o Juswade|dey  091/2550/1102/Z

JaquinN

panssj|
juesjddy uoisio9Q ajed uoneoso] Jesodoid CRNETETEN]

¢10¢/L0/¥Z oL Z10¢2/90/C1 -wo.i4 panss| uoisidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR
U—H-M-EE..E}:M._
B8 0 S



Page 66

Xaoeild
isejleg

peoy [jebauoq
€96 ueblioy AlusH

9dS vIVM
weybuLyy

peoy Jajsayouep
9snoH 10adsy

.l poop pue sajhls

XN¥ 119

isejleg

19841S
Aiswobiuop L€-62
so)el00ssy Aaln]

3d8 0819
UMO]}SY00D)

sbuip|ing Ao Jool4 puz
P11 Alles puy enbes

S39619

isejled

anuaAy suolel 08
sejelpossy ulydwe|g

a3zsiiig
Isejleg

oAl

ybeuon GG
ausalg) uApole)

d3av LLH3
ybinquip3
yinog Aemssolin
Auadoid dnoig
suonelado
dnoug
pesipueg

sjuawdojanaq
SrH

lae tilg
isejleg

Aepn Apauusy
peoy

gesyoelg pri
poojeag ueuss)

Hreelld
isej|og 881-¢8l
Buiphoay
o11}99|3 uoslug

juesijddy

¢10¢/.0/20

¢10¢2/.0/20

¢10¢/,0/¢0

¢10¢/.0/20

¢10¢/.0/20
panss|

uoisio9Q ajed

¢10¢/L0/ve

62 J0 9] abed

aasiilg
isejjed
anuq ybeuoly G5

aa 119
1sejleg
HnoY apisen
6L-81 1uN
UnoY ajisen
xejileH

isej|leg
anua) Apauusy 8yl

Ly Wun

1ae ti19
isejleg

Kepn Apauuay)
peoy jeisyoelg

Hre €119
isejied
joa41S lelquie)d 88L-¢8l

uoneoso]

‘Buljjemp paoedis) Bunsixe Jo Jeal
0} UOISUS)X® J0O[} }Sll} JO UonoaI]

Bunsixa aoejdal 0}
abeubis Je|j0o wie pue Buiosfoid
‘e10se) MaU JO uole||elsu|

S90IAISS [BlouUBUl
2V 03 sdoys wouy asn jo abueyn

uoljepowiwioooe
abeloys Jozoaly pue

11ly2 mau oy Aioyoey Buisixa 0}
pue sa9o1jo Buiisixe 0} UoIsu)x]

"alIs ay 0} 9126
adueJue 8y} Uuo auo pue Buipjing
JO UOIJBA8|S JUOJ) UO BUO :8beubig

101 Z10Z/90/ZL :Woi4 panssj uoisioaq

panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

4/7190/210¢/Z

VIv€S0/2L0¢/Z

4/6510/¢10¢/Z2

d4/61€0/2102/Z

V/80€0/2102/Z2
JaquinN

92Ud19}9Yy

AP YRR

JUITIOITAU]

o o siutipcag



Page 67

OM Zr19g

isejjeg

uspie9 pajleph Yyl LL
6 Juawpedy

uBisag uowisauer

ONc¢ L19

isejleg

190418 Awapeoy
0t duheuoy [euoq

Ve 119
isejjed
1984S [IIH 91-01
ubisaq sa2inIag
Auadoig
9AIIND9X]
BuisnoH
puejal| UIByLoN
se|bnog wo | 2102/,0/€0
pue|siuaal)
peoy
uonels Jaddn Ly

poom|3 uaiey| Z2102/L0/€0

seuleg a JIA

ONZ 119

isejleg

190418

Aweapeay of

pieog Aleiqi

9 uoneonpg
isejleg 2102/.0/€0

panssj

¢10¢/,0/€0

62 J0 /| obed

Zr/ 9cl14disejleg
Peoy [[BM3UUM IIIH [Buung ||

s19¢llg
isejleg
anuaAy |ebauoq /g

(ssalppe papuswe )
VMCZ 17149 1Sej|eg S[eAUOAY {|

SHE v14

isejjed

peoy spieumoymep Jaddn 9¢y
jooyos

Aewid sjueju| poomusals

juesijddy

uoisio9Q ajed

uoneoso]

apis pue
Jeal 0} uoisuaixa Aalo)s a|buig

suinjal
Jeas Bunsixe 0} J0oJ payold

Bullemp jo apis o}
uoisua)xa Aalo}s OM] JO uoljoa.]

J9)dyYs
ajeuoqJedfjod e pue siaulejuod
abelo)s "‘ON g jJo uone|eisu|

¢10¢/L0/¥Z oL Z10¢2/90/C1 -wo.i4 panss| uoisidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

d4/29¢€0/¢10¢/Z2

4/18¢0/¢10¢/Z2

4/1910/210¢/Z2

4/€010/2102/2
JaquinN

92Ud19}9Yy

AP YRR

HH-M-EE..E}:M._
B8 o SR



Page 68

ny9 se1d

AmaN

ssedzjuhod

peoy ueowsa( G|
olpnis

ay], seoIneg buimelq

Xaoceild
isejleg

peoy [jebauoq
€96 uebliopy AlusH

Nae6 Leld
uejjemafisen
alenbg Jamo
Buiping sueiouion
8yl sjosjiyoly
J18y219|4 Aueg

lai /149

isejjeg

ssed ||ebauoq £G1-G51
SIodIYDIY ddd

N19 619

isejjeg

peoy uingsi /9
s109yaly AesdwaQq

9900119

isej|ed

9S0[D 3yl 8
S108}YydJy G doysyIopn

4HzZ 0919
ybewly

bag ApelD
peoy
UMO]SY00Y

9 8IPIVON S
1481119
isejleg

aALIg poomauaq
g JojunH
abaLg puy uyor
SHS8 ¥Z19
youiyeuheg
peoy

aJowo.q L8
3un
saluadold N9

XO¢ v19
isejlsg
3ed Juowloys
8l Ppioyels

wabe 0/
anua) |eoIpaly
alowply

49001149
isej|led
aAlQ
ajeAuls oyl
SeUIH yjeien

juesijddy

¢10¢/.0/¥0

¢102/L0/¥0

¢10¢/L0/¥0

¢10¢/10/¥0

¢10¢/L0/¥0

¢10¢2/.0/€0
panss|

uoisio9Q ajed

¢10¢/L0/ve

6¢ J0 g| abed

Mmae siig
wuy 0D

Iseyeg

[[EeleEN

}984)S Junowled 8z

14811149
isejleg
aAL(Q poomaua( §

Iseyeg
}99.4S audws 6¢

XO€E 18
1sejleg
sed JUOWIO)S 8|

isej|sg
peoy neswliQ S8

4900.149
isejleg
aAuQ dleAul3 oL

uoneoso]

suofeJs)je [euisixe pue Buljjemp
JO Jeal 0} Uoisua)xa A810)S-0M |

Bulemp payoejep
-lwas Bunsixa Jo Jeal 0} UOISUBIXd
AKa10)s 9|buls Jo uonoaig

Buijjemp Bunsixs 0y
uoISUBIXa Aal0]s g %@ suolels)e
Jeulajul ‘Juswysigqiniey

Buljlemp jo Jeal
0} suoisua)xa Aai0}s a|buis pue
uoISud}xd Aa10)s OM] JO UOI}OBIT

aoueljus ueuysapad mau

pue suoljels)je jeussiul ‘uondsoal
Mau apiroid 0} uoisuaxa

AKa10)s |buls Jeal annoadsolay

Buped Jes pue woolpaq
|euonippe ‘|ley aoueljus ‘Buiuip
/Buinluayoyy ueld uado apinoid
0] UOISUB)X® IeaJ pue apIs Juoi4

101 Z10Z/90/ZL :Woi4 panssj uoisioaq

panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

d/v6¥0/2102/Z

4/86¥0/210¢/Z

d4/vSv0/¢10¢/Z2

d/€¥10/210¢/Z

d4/01G1/110¢/Z2

4/9950/2102/Z
JaquinN

92Ud19}9Yy

AP YRR

”—n-v.-_ﬂE..E}:m_

o o siutipcag



Page 69

62 10 61 abed

lae €19
isejleg
pue|s| suaanp
peoy susanp 9 ‘1sejjog
slauoissIWwWo) peoy weyuapAs z9-09
JnogJeH isejog sSa21O ubis uonewJoyul bupyied
®dL10L 2102/20/S0 Aemsjeg aysoddo -10Sd0 Jeo Bunoafoud | jo uonoaig V/.220/2102/Z
lde €19
isejleg
pue|s| suaanp
peoy susanp 9 lde €19
slauoissiwWwon i1sejleg
InogJeH isejog Jauenp dluey | ubis uonewuojur bunued
® Py ObL ¢10¢/L0/S0 peoy susenp / eysoddo - #0SdD Jed Bunosloud | jo uonoaig Vv/9¢¢0/¢L0¢/Zz
lde €19
isejleg
pue|s| suaanp
peoy susanp 9 D06 €19
slauoissiwwWo) i1sejleg
JnogJeH isejjeg Aenp susanp g ubis uonewJojur buned
® al10l 2102/L0/S0 AessApQ apsoddQ -z0SdO Jed Bunosfoud | jo uonoaig V/5220/2102/Z
are 8L19g
poomAjoH d16 1119
}9811S elulaqiH }sejjeg di16 1114
ez| diysiauned asly Jouo) GG iseyjjeg Buljjemp jo Jeal 0} uoisua)xa
uBisaq |eanjos)yoIY Yoe|g ejebuy 2102/L0/¥0 8sly Jouo) GG As103s 8|BUIS MBU JO UOKRONASUOD 4/6190/¢10¢/Z
ANL 6L1dg 1rgvilg
JoBueg isejleg irgvilg
aleq yuomspuepp 3ied ajoooung i1sejleg Buljjemp jo Jeal pue
gauneg N 99 s8uey alnp 210¢/.0/¥0 Jied 8joooung 99 juoyy 0} uoisusixe Aelojs a|buIS 4/2150/¢10¢/Z

panssj| JaquinN
juesjddy uoisio9Q ajed uoneoso] Jesodoid CRNETETEN]

¢10¢/L0/¥Z oL Z10¢2/90/C1 -wo.i4 panss| uoisidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR
U—H-M-EE..E}:M._
B8 0 S



Page 70

62 40 0z obed

qoc¢yig suoljels}je |eussul pue
oveeod isejjeg aoedsjoou Ul Apn}s ypm ‘wooupaq
umopepuod yasiwA|eg Ja)sew JOoj} 1s4i} ‘Usyopy

19811 sewoy |

peoy Jeinaiin

g9¢ v14d isejeg

100}} punolb apinoid 0y uoisusxa

BZ6 109)IYdJy uosiapuy  G8 UOS|OYDIN d ¢10¢/L0/90 HasiwA|ieg peoy Jenoil) 68 Jeal Aai0}s om} Jo uonoalg 4/69.20/110¢/Z
d1L 219
1sejjeg (sbuimesp papuswe)
anuany oL 219 Aynsebeleb Jo uononsuod pue
3ied ab9jj0n 1sejjaeg apIs pue Jeas 0} uayoyy bunsixa
LG Auene sor ¢10¢/.0/90 aNUBAY Yied 869)100 LG 40 UoISUBIX® ABI0)S | 4O UOPOBI] 4/1950/110¢/Z
va9 619
isejjed vag9 619
3ied eulep €2 i1sejjeg 9Jed 0} 9peoJe Juswasnwe
uojsuyor wip ¢10¢/L0/90 peoy ybeassysed 9i-z¢ WOl 8sn Jo abueyd A0S0y 4/1980/0L0¢/Z
3792119
ade ¢vlg wiuy
euswA|eg 1sejjeg
S|I9M }oais wLuy
peoy uemobA|eg uayouy 0¢ 1sejjeg "Jeal 0] Aai0)s a|buls
9¢ eay uyor esy yieqezl|3 210¢/L0/S0 199G JoUBYONY BE  UOISUSIXS WOOIYIe] Juswaoe|day 4/€290/210¢/Z
ovy 6119
isejleg Gi14 "Buljjemp o} uoisus)xe
3}ied saumopsue] zs aquiooewig 1sejjeg Jeal A210)s OM] g UOISUBIXD
seoIAeg Ubiseq valN V SIN 8 JN 2102/L0/S0 Jied weljimpuod 09 apis Aauojs ojbuls jo uoposi3 4/8v¥0/210¢2/Z
anNe vi19
isejleg
anuany
asswsbury anNse vi19
€ >oopays i1sejjeg ‘Buljjomp 0} uoisua)xa
SIN ® IN ¢10¢/L0/S0 anuaAy alswsbury ¢ Jeal As10}s Z Jo uono8Ig d/€ev0/eLoe/z

panss|

JaquinN

juesijddy

uoisio9Q ajed uoneoso]

92Ud19}9Yy

¢10¢/L0/¥Z oL Z10¢2/90/C1 -wo.i4 panss| uoisidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR
”—n-v.._EE..E}:m_
B8 0 S



Page 71

1d/814

isej|eg

peoy [|1ydeag

LE UBUIBYOIN Sswep

VHZ 8219
Jaddn Auspuijeg
peoy

ybnoT g| NOIS ueply

NdO 819

poomA|oH

suap.eo

$S90Ulld GG S108HYoIY
JojAe Aemabpry

9909149

jsejleg

3ied UoLIB

JUNO\ O suBjusr |ned
X3S 119

jsejleg

19841S Uleluno4 19
Buipiing

As|sa7 Juswuolinug
ying Aewy

AT00l19
isejled

aNUBAY plaipfe
/1 uehky

1700119
isejled

Nied apuowlQ
Z8 SSON ysiii3
ore 219
isejled

3yied suyor
ISey ueo L
MV. G119
isejled

peoy
SpPIEUMOIMBN
Jaddn

aAl( [l'yuloy
LI uosmeq
SIN pue Jp\

isej|led

aAlQ 9jeAul]
19 AolOSON 7
v196149
isejjled

peoy 3o0uy g9
sJa)ienbpeasy
INSd

uApjoolg INSd

juesijddy

¢10¢/20/90

¢10¢/.0/90

¢102/.0/90

¢10¢/20/90

¢10¢2/.0/90

¢10¢/,0/90

panssj|
uoisioaq ajeq

62 J0 |.Z obed

ATooLLg
1sejjeg
aNnuaAY plaueT /|

1100119
isejlsg
3}led epuowlQ 28

ore 214
isej|eg
ded suyoris €y

MV. G619

isejjed

peoy spieumoymap Jaddn
9AUQ Iyuloyl L}

isejjed
aAlQ 9leAulns L9

V19 614
iSej|ag "peoy Xo0uy 69

siapenbpesaH INSd uApjooig

uoneoso]

suoljels)|e [euaiul
pue Buljjamp Jo Jeal 0} UoISUS)IXd
AKa10)s 9|buls Jo uonoaig

‘eale
abuno| papus)xa moj|e o} Buljjemp
JO Jeal 0} uoisus)xa Aalo}s a|buIS

"JeaJ pue apis 0}
UOISUBIXa A810}S OM] JO UOI}OBID
pue abeieb Bupnsixs Jo uonijowag

uoISUB}Xa uayoy
Jeal Aaloys 9|buls Jo uonoaig

9)INSUd pue WooIpaq
Joj Buljlemp Jo Jeal 0} UoIsuL)xa
J00}} punolb AaJo)s a|buig

jybiay Ul wg uey} aiow

ou puajxa 0} Auepunog Jaqui}

B Ulyym ainjonuis Aaloys o|buls e
Buipnjoul OH INSd jo saliepunoq
ay) ulypm uspieb INSd v

|esodoud

¢10¢/L0/¥Z oL Z10¢2/90/C1 -wo.i4 panss| uoisidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

d4/1¢90/¢10¢/Z2

4/02¢90/210¢/Z

4/0950/210¢/Z

d4/6120/¢10¢/Z2

4/€€20/210¢/Z

O/l 1eo/eLoe/z
JaquinN

92Ud19}9Yy

AP YRR

”—n-v.-_ﬂE..E}:m_

o o siutipcag



Page 72

62 J0 gz obed

dHz 5114
Isejled
anuany
N3.Z9cld uojbuimeN
Isejjeg Ais)hgsaid aavsilg
peoy [IemaNUM v Anwe4 isejjed "woou suslbAy
|eydsoH auouy ] AloH |ooyos peoy uopawos el ) B 9]EPOWWO022E. 0} UOISUBIXd
PIO 8YL Py Slo8)yoIy Jamol4 oI jooyos pliNng M8U B pue Usalos aoueljus
IIeN O Allpuo@ o sa9jsni] ayL 210¢/L0/01 A1epuooeg spI Jamol4 Bl ol 8y} jo Juswaoe|dey d/eivi/iioe/z
1dl 219 1re v19g lrevld
1sejleg 1sejjeg 1sejleg Buljlemp Jo Jeal 0} uoisusxa
ssed |[ebauoq /G1-GS1 anuany Asssej poomA|oH Aa10)s 9|buIS pue uoIsua)xa Jeal
S108)YolY ddd 0z JebeN H 210¢/.0/60 anuaAy Assse\ 0z pue epis As10}s oM} JO UONOBIT 4/1650/2102/Z2
lde €19
isejleg
pue|s| suanp
peoy susanp 9
slauoisiwwo)
JnogJeH Japenp oluey| Buiyoeoisdde ubis uonew.ojul buyied
Isejjeg 8 PY10L 2102/L0/60 peoy diis €N - €0SdO Jed Bunoafoud | jo uonoaig V/¥220/2102/Z
ari ¢sl9g
aulels|o)
peoy [spuesjunoly | st 219
alo)g 663 1sejjog ‘juol) doys Bunsixa uiyim
8y o/o siabiolpnys dLT MewsuIpy 210¢/.0/90 peoy neswiQ Lyl JOOp ddUElUS JO UOIEDO|Y 4/6%90/2102/Z2

panss|

JaquinN

juesijddy

uoisio9Q ajed uoneoso]

92Ud19}9Yy

¢10¢/L0/¥Z oL Z10¢2/90/C1 -wo.i4 panss| uoisidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR
PTG E...—-. nm
B8 0 S



Page 73

ors 114

isejjag

yinos

alenbg |ebauoq 91
Buipiing

[enINiAl Ysipoos

62 J0 £ obed

isej|eg

4/£¥52/500¢/Z uoneoldde

Joold Yy dda dda 2102/20/1) peoy uingsiq zzg 40 0} '3 6 UOHIPUOD JO uOHELIeA 4/7110/2102/Z2
gadectlg
g3z Ly19 Iseyjeg anoqe
uMoj}sa|puey opeled Wwo0Jpag auo Ym Jooj punoib
peoy ajised HL L2 1SINYuAT | ade erlg UO WOO0JUNS MO||e 0} UOISUdIXa
UOIONIISUOY SSOY JI9M SIN B N Z10Z/L0/L) isejjag speled 1sInypui | Jeas Aal0js Z e Jo uonosi3 4/29zZ1/1102/Z
suoleAs|e bunsixa 0y
Hro 1149 abueyo ou yum yied ssudiajug
iseyleg S3zellg pussumo] 8¢ R ¥1L-Z1L SHun
189\ alenbg |lebauog usbe o }sejleg ul anua) Aeq bBunsixa ay) ol
/Juswdojpae@ /o uonesiuebiQ }981)S pussuMo | 1 |jesodiodul 0} 8sn (q) L. 03 8sn
® Buluue|q ewbeid BWODIOAN BYL Z102//0/0L  Yied esudisjug pussumol 9¢ HUN  Zg wodj 9¢ HuN 4o 8sn jo abuey) 4/0150/2102/Z
39/ 0LNg
pue|bug
Xassng jse3q
SHID
aquwoos|a]
peoy SO6 119
1Se0Q yinos get Iseyjeg MOPUIM
uljuoQ uiep 2102/.0/0) IleH A isejleq sse|b paulejs mau Jo uone|elsu]  0g1/06¥L/L1L02/Z

panss|

JaquinN

juesijddy

uoisio9Q ajed uoneoso] CRNETETEN]

¢10¢/L0/¥Z oL Z10¢2/90/C1 -wo.i4 panss| uoisidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR
PTG E...—-. nm
B8 0 S



Page 74

mdae 2149

isej|leg

suapies)

eAY 9] ueBluuelg |ned

HHO €€19
a[)seomapN

apeuswold [enuad

/8 S18)Iydly us||iH
Glg

isejleg

Jied uilos g8

O/ uojbulyLOAA [lerod
oroild

Aunwung

juassal) puejobus|
/1 ueblol r Jayed

avsorid

elaybep

EEN =]
2JN}08)IYydJy puoweiq
ore glld

poomA|oH

aAL(q Jebauury

Jled 82O suoljined
 Buluue|d o1681e4S

oroe6Ld
isejleg

}led alowuei)
Z pooboioy |

rvo slg
isejjed

9A0ID) BUUB
9 soenbupoy Yy
dv.Gl9g
isejjed

[I'H uiqed

L 1S9MA Bluuoy

abe o/
UOUJBTIIN UlaIy

jusbe
o/o siend Alg

Auedwo)
BuipjoH
podsuel ]
pue|al| UIBYLON

juesijddy

¢L02/L0/91

¢L0¢/L0/91

¢10¢/L0/91

¢10¢/L0/91

¢10¢/L0/91

¢l0¢/L0/L1

panssj|
uoisioaq ajeq

62 10 1 obed

oro 6149

J9MOT BUO[el
isej|ed

)led siowuel) g

rvo Glg
isej|led
BA0IS) BUUBI 9

dvzslg
1sejjog
suspie9 [IIH uIqeD |

jsejlad
peoy uingsi
suapJes) sIoWUBI) 62

isejjed
suapies
aleabuudg 9 pue z ou usamiag

v3ae 119

isej|eg

Aenp ||lebauoq

uoiels sng apisuebe je
uoneas|s yled Jed Aenp ||ebauoq

uoneoso]

(epIs

ay} 0} dwels ssa00e MauU pue Jood
payoud yum uinial Jeas Bunsixs
JBAO Jool jeyj} Jo Juswaoe|dal
‘uoisuaixa apis Aalojs a|buls Jo
uonoai3) 4/9921/1 10Z/Z leroidde
snoinald 0} sjuswpuswy

Buljlemp jo Jeal

0} uoisuaixa Aalojs 9|buls pue
uoIsSua}xa Aa10)s OM] JO UONOBIT
Buljlemp

0} suoljeJd)|e pue UOISUSIXS
apIs Aalojs 9|buls ‘uoisuaxa
Jeal Aa10)s om) JO UONjoBI]

Buijjemp jo Jeal 0}

uoISUB}IXd A810)s OM] JO UOI}OBIT
‘[owayos

papuswe] sbuljjemp payoejep
-IWSS Z JO UOI}08Jd pue g 'oN

Jo abeueb Bunsixs Jo uonjowaqg

uBis JuswasijBApe "ou |

|esodoud

¢10¢/L0/¥Z oL Z10¢2/90/C1 -wo.i4 panss| uoisidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

4/G/50/210¢/Z

4/G8¥0/210¢/Z

d4/1€v0/2102/Z2

4/6.€0/¢10¢/Z2

4/89.0/110¢/Z2

V/62€0/2102/Z2
JaquinN

92Ud19}9Yy

AP YRR

”—n-v.-_ﬂE..E}:m_

o o siutipcag



Page 75

6¢ J0 GZ obed

‘(uonduosaq papuswy)

JeaJ 0} SI00p 9|gnop Mau JO
uolje|ieisul pue Auadoud jo Jeal 0}
Joop 9|buis Bunsixa Jo [eroway
"Joau)s Aor eln passadoe

eale Buiysem Jeo pue seoeds
ONZZ Jo Bunsisuod punodwod
9191yaA auly AJejjioue yium

SNI 214 ‘978 219 JOO0J} }S11} ®Y} UO SBIIYO pue Joo|}
1sejleg i1sejjeg punoJb 8y} uo 8910 |ejual Jed
suapJes) Juadsal) p17 seiadold }994)S SBWOID e 0] asnoy 2i|gnd Jooy} }sdi} pue
¥ s108)yoly Aiobai eleney cLoz/Lo/6l 6G1 - /G| pue Joaug Aor eyz| punoub Buysixs jo asn jo sbuey 4/86¥%1/0102/Z
L €D 1vy 6131
mobse| 181580197 vgs 119
JUS2SaI) SPISPOOM 61 pJojsaQ 1sejjag ubis Bbunosfoud
siauped g wA ] Jeboy Py dnois jxeN 2L02/L0/81 soe|d |lebauoq 8- pue ubis eiose} Jo uoiosI Vv/8800/210¢/Z
13/619
isejjeg 13/ 619
jed Isejjed
2010 UIoymeH Aepn SUBWNO0)S 6E
pueal| UIBYLON yied 92140 uloymeH punoJbyoeq xadsiad
seba||00 ZL0zZ/L0/LL puejal| ulaypoN sabs)j0D a)lym e uo obo| INsebajl0D  V/2.90/2102/Z
aNe v19
1dl 219 isej|eg aNe v19
isejjeg peoy juowjsg isejleg 3¥120/1102/Z $o1 uoneoidde
ssed |[ebauoq /G1-GG1 absjj0n peoy juowjag Japun panoidde Ajsnoinaid
PY1 S108IYdIY ddd lleqdwe) ¢L0c/L0/L1L abs|0Q |leqdwe) |ooyas Jolunl mau Jo uonedojoy 4/S.¥L/LL0e/Zz

panssj| JaquinN
juesjddy uoisio9Q ajed uoneoso] Jesodoid CRNETETEN]

¢10¢/L0/vyZ Ol ¢102/90/C1 -wol4 panssj uolsidsQg

anss| suoisigag suonesijddy Buiuue auljweal
P | I1S199( 1jedljaay oul Id Paulj IS WISUIIOITAU

o o siutipcag



Page 76

NO¥ 9¢19
AaqgeumoimeN
SALId MsNIleN ¢
Nied asudisjug

JASN|eiN OdINP

re 9149

isej|eg

peoy aiiysumoq
Z1 UOS|IA\ Yrouuay)

ON0 6,19
ybeiag

smopes|\ ybejAon
9 Aueque) Auo|

vroorld

1sejjog

ULON peoy

AyBeui4 91 jueynsuo)
[eJn}os}Iyoly
}OOoule\O Youled

L €D
mobse|n

JUS9S8ID) SPISPOOM 61
siauped g WA) Jeboy

V19619
isejleg
ueybojoh|eg
peoy Hoouy
uAppjoig INSd

dge 6119
isejleg

peoy wiuy Log
py1 saipadoid
auspyeQ
Xrovilg
isejleg

peoy
SlIAuolIID 2L
9snoH wojeys
Aa)so|D wer

ueybeueinopy
aunsuyo

1vy 6131
191899197
Aquepuz

peoy plojsaqg
py7 dnoug 1xaN

juesijddy

¢10¢/.0/0¢

¢10¢/,0/0C

¢lL0c/L0/6l

¢10¢/L0/61

¢10¢/L0/61

panssj|
uoisioaq ajeq

62 40 9Z obed

orselg

1sejjog

peoy uingsi
aAuQ e3|sIT 81
aAuQ ea|sIT INSd

S/ 9¢19 AeqgeumoimeN
peoy [[eM3UUM 09-8G

Xrovild

isej|leg

peoy 9|iauclID ¢L
8sSNoH Woleys

NH9 ¢L 149

isej|leg

JUL0s8I) Jayonog 8G
asnoH oazudisyug

8uun

vas L1d
isej|leg
aoe|d |lebeauoq g1

uoneoso]

Jebues Bunsixs Jo uopijowsp
apn[oul 0} ||[em Alepunod juod}
pue aousy Ja)awiiad MaIA Wo.y
J9A02 Ybiy W MaU JO UOISIAOI-

Jeal 0} eale Ae|d |eusaixa
yum Asssinu aied Aep oy Buipjing
990110 Jawo} woJj asn Jo abuey)n

"Buip|ing @y} 4o 4004 }sOM UINOS
Bunsixa ay} 0} sjpued onjorojoyd
Je|jos JO ZWiy| JO uonoai]

“II8p p|od pue

10y 9pn|oul 0} 810}S 9OUSIUBAUOD
e se asn 0} |Iejal L SSe|d 0}

asn ssauisngl g SSejo woly g Jun
Jo0}} punolb jo asn jo abueyn

‘Buiping
10 Jeal 0} Juswdinba jued
pue juoljdoys mau Jo uoijoai]

¢10¢/L0/¥Z oL Z10¢2/90/C1 -wo.i4 panss| uoisidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

4/0L¥L/L102/Z

4/20v1/1102/Z2

d4/¥6€0/210¢/Z

d/v¥€0/¢L0e/Zz

4/6600/2102/Z2
JaquinN

92Ud19}9Yy

AP YRR

”—n-v.-_ﬂE..E}:m_

o o siutipcag



Page 77

046 z819
SIIN UoIS
uaABYlIN
Gl umoig preyory

AdSGlld

isejled

PEOY [IUSABD 6LE
S109]1Y24y SSBUINDIIA
HSI 2149

1sejjog

peoy neswlQ Gg

J1oo|4 yiy Buipjing
BUBIY SJ08}IY0IY SNoJY

oo.6lld
Jobueg

peoy uopo)
aueT syoopinp
P

(IN) spenuoy
aoe|leM O/0
90B||B\\ Wkl

13661149
isejled
alowuapies
8 poom|3
O SIN B JN

jusbe
0/0 Jauin)
auuayen

lde €ld
1sejjag

peoy sussnd
%ed
[B10J8WWOo)D
[suuey)
NuequsY Z 1un
puejel| uJsyLoN
[puuey) Jes|n

juesijddy

¢10¢/,0/0¢

¢10¢/.0/0¢

¢10¢/.0/0¢

210z2/L0/0C
panssj|
uoisioaq ajeq

6C40 /¢

¥o0€€lld
Isejleg
19811 AsunIO 0€

Mo/l vilg
isej|eg

suapJes) MaIAUIBJUNON Z1

Xd.Z 619
isejlsg
aNUBAY UINgsIT ZE

939 119 1sejjeg

19341 UdaNp G-L ¥ dPISINO

uoneoso]

abed

uoljeAs|s Jeal 0} Joos payond yim
uolsua)xa Aa10}s g JO uonoalg

J00p 9oueljua Jano Adoued
‘SMOPUIM J0OJ} }S| JO Uoleld)e
‘uoisua)xa Jeal Aaios a|buig

suopels)e
[eussiul yym Buijjsmp Jo Jeal
0} UoIsus)xe A8I0}s Z Jo uonoai]

J8)ays snq Jo uonoalig

¢10¢/L0/¥Z oL Z10¢2/90/C1 -wo.i4 panss| uoisidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

d4/2.v0/¢10¢/Z2

4/16¥0/210¢/Z

4/€620/210¢/Z

4/2120/2102/Z
JaquinN

92Ud19}9Yy

AP YRR

P E...—-. nm
o o siutipcag



Page 78

sal zzlg

uIqgnoury

IIH Ssieynod

Z auey| [seyoIN

ado 619

1sejjog

aAlQg

[eJjoweg | S8)eI00Ssy
puy 81eH,0 4N

436 ¢eld
abplLqueg
ybeayseuljjeg

peoy SSO 81
S}o8YoIY pueal| wip

0S| /219

isejleg

peoy neawliQ eggl
P11 (3seyjeg) puowelq

Nnoo LL19
Aunwung

yied sajbeajunoy
L€ suowiszyi4 9

446 11149
isejjed

3ied youai |

€G Aydinn s
SNZ9¢ld
uejobAjleg
AaqqeumomaN
peoy mainauld
¢l 1eal 9

isej|ed

»oouy

peoy umopues
L1 MOOJUIDON
SIN puy JIA
g9¢ 6119
1sejjog
suapJeo)
ullesun( L9
uonoy Arejunjop
10} 19UN0Y | N

Liig

isej|led

dled
poomauaq /2
UOYBNOIN SUYyD

juesijddy

¢l0c/L0/EC

¢l0¢/L0/€C

¢10¢/.0/0¢

¢10¢/,0/0¢

¢10¢/10/0¢

panssj|
uoisioaq ajeq

¢10¢/L0/ve

6¢ J0 gz obed

446 1119
1sejjeg
sed youal] €

SNZ9¢cld
uejobA|eg
AaqqeumoimaN
peoy malnsuld Z|

1sejjog
oouyj
PEOY UMOPUES 11|

g99¢4l1d
Isejled
suspJes) uiedunq L9

1119
isejleg
yled poomauaq /2

uoneoso]

Auedoud
Jo Jeal 0} uoisuaixa Aaio)s a|buis

Buiiemp
JO Jeal 0] uoisuaixa Aaloys-a|buIg

“Buijiemp

1O Jeal pue apIs 0} UOISUSIXd
Aal0}s a|buls jo uonoai]
‘uonens|e

suspJes) uiieasunq 19 Jo Jood
paAInd uo uondwnsuod AJou309|9
/Buneay Jayem joy yuswajddns

0} sjoued oiejjonojoyd

/lEWJ8Y) Je|oS JO UOISIAOId

abe.eb payoeiep Juswaoe|dey

101 Z10Z/90/ZL :woi4 panss| uoisioaq
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

4/9vS0/210¢/Z

4/€€50/¢10¢/Z2

4/6890/210¢/Z

4/8€50/¢10¢/Z2

4/5.¥0/2102/Z
JaquinN

92Ud19}9Yy

AP YRR

JUITIOITAU]

o o siutipcag



Page 79

62 10 6Z obed

avo 2119
isejjeg HO9 619
aue| 1seyjjeg
Aunwung Jaddn v peoy HO9 619 ooeds abelols
olpn}S  wingsi] gEe P11 1sejjeg apinold 0} Jeal 8y} 0} UOISUSIXD
SMBIN 8Y L V1YV selpadoid yes ¢10¢/L0/ee peoy uingsiq gee ool payoyd 100|4 puodsg 4/.%90/210¢/Z2
0as6 Leld
uejjamsfised nv.ezilg
alenbg JamoT isejjeg ‘Buljjomp 0} suolelsye
Buipjing eyeloulo) 19818 nv.zLl9g |eula)xa pue Juod) 0} MOpUIM
ay] S}oalyoly ysipuane) 1sejjog Aeq ‘uinjal Jeas Aaio)s-a|buls
Joyoje4 Aueg G Aeuley uuy ¢l0c/Lo/ee 199418 UsipusAe) 5 Bunsixa 0} Jool MaU Jo uoloaI] 4/9.50/¢10¢/Z

panssj| FELTITLY
uoisio9Q ajed uoneoso] Jesodoid CRNETETEN]

¢10¢/L0/vyZ Ol ¢102/90/C1 -wol4 panssj uolsidsQg

anssj| suoisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljwead s
P | I1S199( jedljday obul Id paul| 1S oAU

B8 o SR



Page 80

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 81 Agenda Item 10

Deparimant of Ho
Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
Council Belfast Date 02/08/2012
ITEM NO D1
APPLIC NO Z/2011/1077/F Full DATE VALID 02/09/2011
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Cloughogue Enterprises Ltd c/o AGENT Pragma Planning
agent 8 Meadowlands
Jordanstown
Road
Newtownabbey
BT370UR
02890365666
LOCATION 311 Cavehill Road
Belfast
BT15 5EY
PROPOSAL Demolition of existing estate agents building and erection of new building containing
new estate agents office and 4no apartments over. (Amended Plans)
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
22 0 1 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
35 51 0 0

10f4



Deparimant of Ho

Page 82

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO D2
APPLIC NO Z/2011/1211/F Full DATE VALID 11/10/2011
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Triangle Housing Association Ltd AGENT Architects Knox
60 Eastermeade Gardens and Markwell 14
Ballymoney Donaghadee
BT53 6BD Road
Bangor
BT20 5RU
028 9145 6677
LOCATION 29a Annadale Avenue
Belfast
BT7 3JJ
PROPOSAL Amended scheme with reduced floor area for replacement of existing dwelling with
new building providing supported housing by way of apartments and staff
accommodation (15 Units in total)
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
2 0 1 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
3 3 0 0
ITEM NO D3
APPLIC NO Z/2011/1441/F Full DATE VALID 09/12/2011
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Hugh Maguire AGENT McAuley Rowan
Design 2 Millreagh
Dundonald
BT16 1TJ
07759 485036
LOCATION 46 Shandon Park
Belfast
PROPOSAL Demolition of existing dwelling and garage, erection of replacement dwelling, garage
and ancillary garden room (Amended Proposal).
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions

16 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

20of 4



Page 83

Departmant of the

Environment
D LK DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO D4
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0229/F Full DATE VALID 28/02/2012
DOE OPINION REFUSAL
APPLICANT Issy McManus 77 Knockeden AGENT Surveying and
Park Architectural
Belfast Mangmt 40a
BT6 0JG Drumsnade Road
Ballynahinch
Co Down
BT24 8NG
07814698325
LOCATION Adjacent to 77 Knockeden Park
Belfast
BT6 0JG
PROPOSAL Redevelopment of rear garden space to provide new detached dwelling
REPRESENTATIONS  OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
7 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
1 The proposal is contrary to Planning Policy Statement 7 - Policy QD1 in that it represents an

overdevelopment of the site, with insufficient private amenity provision and would have a
detrimental impact on neighbouring properties due to overlooking, loss of light and dominance.

3 of 4



Page 84

Departmant of the

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO D5
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0262/A Advertiseme DATE VALID 07/03/2012
DOE OPINION CONSENT
APPLICANT McDonalds Restaurant LTD AGENT Planware LTD The
11-59 High Road Granary
East Finchley 37 Walnut Tree
London Lane
N2 8AW Sudbury
CO10 1B
01787 468500
LOCATION McDonalds Restaurant LTD
Westwood Centre
Kennedy Way
Belfast
BT11 9BQ
PROPOSAL 1 No. height restrictor and 6 no freestanding signs
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
1 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

4 of 4



Page 85 Agenda ltem 11

Belfast Council
Applications for Planning Permission
and

Applications deferred from previous meetings

02/08/2012



Departmant of the

Page 86

Environment

Council Belfast

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION

Date 02/08/2012

ITEM NO 1
APPLIC NO Z/2010/0385/F Full DATE VALID 29/03/2010
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT AD Enterprises (NI) Ltd C/O AGENT Gregory Architects
Agent 4 Crescent
Gardens
Belfast
BT7 1NS
028 903 26548
LOCATION Lyndon Court, Queen Street, Belfast, BT1 6BT
PROPOSAL Mixed use development 7 storeys high comprising ground floor retail units with office
accommodation above. (Amended Proposal)
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
1 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
ITEM NO 2
APPLIC NO Z/2010/0387/DCA Demolition w DATE VALID 29/03/2010
DOE OPINION CONSENT
APPLICANT AD Enterprises (NI) Ltd C/O AGENT Gregory Architects
Agent 4 Crescent
Gardens
Belfast
BT7 1INS
028 903 26548
LOCATION Lyndon Court, Queen Street, Belfast, BT1 6BT
PROPOSAL Demolition of entire existing building.
REPRESENTATIONS  OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions

1 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

1 of 40



Departmant of the

Page 87

Environment
i ADe gtk DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION

ITEM NO 3
APPLIC NO Z/2010/0610/F Full DATE VALID 12/05/2010
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Filor Housing Association & AGENT TSA Planning 29

Lavinmore C/O Agent Linenhall Street

BELFAST
BT2 8AB
02890 434333
LOCATION Lands at the junction of Shankill Road, Lanark Way and bound by Caledon Street,
Belfast
PROPOSAL Mixed tenure housing scheme comprising 41 No. dwellings and apartments for social
housing and 28 private/affordable apartments with associated site access works
(amended scheme)
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
ITEM NO 4
APPLIC NO Z/2010/0896/RM Reserved Mi DATE VALID 05/07/2010
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Guide Dogs for the Blind AGENT DNS Planning And
Association Hillfields Burghfield Design Gloucester
Common House
Reading 29 Brunswick
RG7 3YG Square
Gloucester
GL1 1UN
01452 413726
LOCATION Lanesborough House 14/15 Sandown Park South
Belfast
BT5 6HE
PROPOSAL Residential development of the site to include eight no. detached dwellings
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions

0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

2 of 40



Page 88

Deparmant of e
Environment
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 5
APPLIC NO Z/2010/1359/F Full DATE VALID 29/09/2010
DOE OPINION REFUSAL
APPLICANT Mrs D McKeever 197 AGENT
Stockmans Lane
Belfast
BT11 9AQ
NA
LOCATION 197 Stockmans Lane
Belfast
BT11 9AQ
PROPOSAL Single storey extension to rear of dwelling. (retrospective application) amended plans
received.
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
1 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
1 The proposed development is unacceptable as it is contrary to Policy EXT1 criterion (A) of the

Addendum to Planning Policy Statement 7: Residential Extensions and Alterations in that the
proposed extension would, if permitted, be unsympathetic with the built form and appearance of
the existing dwelling through scale, massing and design.

2 The proposed development is unacceptable as it is contrary to Policy EXT1 criterion (B) of the
Addendum to Planning Policy Statement 7: Residential Extensions and Alterations in that the
extension which has been constructed results in an impact upon the residential amenity of the
neighbouring property at 195 Stockman's Lane through overshadowing/loss of light and
dominance.

3 of 40



Page 89

Departmant of the

Environment
i bl g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 6
APPLIC NO Z/2011/0050/A Advertiseme DATE VALID 14/01/2011
DOE OPINION REFUSAL
APPLICANT Pip Jaffa 58 Lisburn Road AGENT 58 Lisburn Road
Belfast Belfast
BT9 6AF BT9 6AF
07968108588
LOCATION 58 Lisburn Road
Belfast
BT9 6AF.
PROPOSAL Shop sign and freestanding totem sign
REPRESENTATIONS  OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

1 The proposal is contrary to Policy AD1 of Planning Policy Statement 17: Control of Outdoor
Advertisements in that it would, if permitted, adversely impact the appearance of said building
and the whole terrace by virtue of its position.

ITEM NO 7
APPLIC NO Z/2011/0098/F Full DATE VALID 14/01/2011
DOE OPINION REFUSAL
APPLICANT Mrs Pip Jaffa 58 Lisburn Road AGENT
Belfast
BT9 6AF
NA
LOCATION 58 Lisburn Road
Belfast
BT9 6AF.
PROPOSAL Replacement of existing polygonal bay window with new square bay window.
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
1 The proposal is contrary to Planning Policy Statement 1: General Principles in that the

development would, if permitted, result in demonstrable harm to the overall integrity of the
existing terrace by introducing a design which is out of character with the area.

4 of 40



Page 90

Departmant of the

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 8
APPLIC NO Z/2011/0477/F Full DATE VALID 08/04/2011
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Maxol Ltd C/O Agent AGENT TSA Planning 29
Linenhall Street
Belfast
BT2 8AB
02890434333
LOCATION 119-125 Holywood Road
Belfast
BT4 3BE.
PROPOSAL Proposed 4 storey mix-use development comprising 4 no. ground floor retail units and
19 no. 2 bedroom apartments above and associated car parking and access.
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
1 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

5 of 40



Page 91

Departmant of the

Environment
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION

ITEM NO 9

APPLIC NO Z/2011/0693/F Full DATE VALID 31/05/2011

DOE OPINION REFUSAL

APPLICANT Gary Crawford c/o Gibson AGENT Gibson Design

Design & Build and Build 25

Ballinderry Bridge
Road
Coagh
Cookstown
Bt8OOBR
867 37078

LOCATION 29 Stranmillis Park Belfast BT9 5AU

PROPOSAL Conversion of existing dwelling to 2 no apartments including proposed extension to

side and rear
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
2 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

1 The proposal is contrary to LC 2 of the 2nd Addendum of Planning Policy Statement 7:
Safegaurding the Character of Established Residential Areas in that the the original property is
not greater than 150 square metres gross internal floorspace;

2 The proposal is contrary to Policy QD1 of the Department's Planning Policy Statement 7: Quality
residential environments in that in that it would if permitted cause unacceptable damage to the
character of the area through inappropriate form which would lead to a terracing effect.

6 of 40



Page 92

Departmant of the

Environment
i il DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 10
APPLIC NO Z/2011/0824/F Full DATE VALID 27/06/2011
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Fox c/o agent AGENT Bann Ltd 148
Charlestown Road
Portadown
Craigavon
BT63 5PT
028 3834 0012
LOCATION 1-14 Throne Terrace
Whitewell Road
Belfast
PROPOSAL Erection of 2 storey extensions to the rear of existing dwellings with proposed end

terrace dwelling (attached to no 9 gable) plus alterations and refurbishment to existing
dwellings and associated site works.

REPRESENTATIONS  OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
1 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

7 of 40



Departmant of the

Page 93

Environment
AR DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 11
APPLIC NO Z/2011/1030/F Full DATE VALID 23/08/2011
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Kevin McKinney 10 Church AGENT Premier Building
Road Design 1st Floor
Helens Bay Unit 3
Bangor Wallace Studios
BT19 1TP 27 Wallace
Avenue
Lisburn
BT27 4AE
02892660776
LOCATION 39
41 and 43 Priory Park Belfast BT10 OEA
PROPOSAL Proposed 4 no. replacement 3 storey townhouses with associated carparking
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
5 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

8 of 40



Departmant of the

Page 94

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION

ITEM NO 12
APPLIC NO Z/2011/1032/F Full DATE VALID 24/08/2011
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Belfast Metropolitan College AGENT

LOCATION

PROPOSAL
REPRESENTATIONS

Department of Estate and
Facilities Management
Castelreagh Campus
Montgomery Road
Belfast

BT6 9JD

NA

Belfast Metropolitan College
1A College Square East

Belfast
BT1 6JD
Change of use from existing educational facility (Class D1) to office use (Class B1)
OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
1 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

9 of 40



Departmant of the

Page 95

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION

ITEM NO 13
APPLIC NO Z/2011/1033/F Full DATE VALID 24/08/2011
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Belfast Metropolitan College AGENT

LOCATION

PROPOSAL
REPRESENTATIONS

Department of Estate and
Facilities Management
Castlereagh Campus
Montgomery Road
Belfast

BT6 9JD

NA

Belfast Metropolitan College
1 A College Square East

Belfast
BT1 6JD
Change of use from existing educational facility (Class D1) to hotel use (sui generis)
OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
1 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

10 of 40



Departmant of the

Page 96

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION

ITEM NO 14
APPLIC NO Z/2011/1036/LBC Listed Buildii DATE VALID 24/08/2011
DOE OPINION CONSENT
APPLICANT Belfast Metropolitan College E & AGENT

LOCATION

PROPOSAL

REPRESENTATIONS

FM Dept Castlereagh Campus
Montgomery Road

Belfast

BT6 9JD

NA

Belfast Metropolitan College
1A College Square East
Belfast

BT1 6DJ

Change of use of educational facility to office use and the undertaking of internal
alterations.

OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

11 of 40



Departmant of the

Page 97

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION

ITEM NO 15
APPLIC NO Z/2011/1037/LBC Listed Buildii DATE VALID 24/08/2011
DOE OPINION CONSENT
APPLICANT Belfast Metropolitan College E AGENT

LOCATION

PROPOSAL

REPRESENTATIONS

and FM Department
Castlereagh Campus
Montgomery Road
Belfast

BT6 9JD

NA

Belfast Metropolitan College
1A College Square East
Belfast

BT1 6DJ

Change of use of educational facility to hotel and residential use and the undertaking
of internal alterations

OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

12 of 40



Deparimant of Ho

Page 98

Environment
i ADe gtk DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION

ITEM NO 16
APPLIC NO Z/2011/1039/LBC Listed Buildii DATE VALID 24/08/2011
DOE OPINION CONSENT
APPLICANT Belfast Metropolitan College E & AGENT

FM Dept Castlereagh Campus

Montgomery Road

Belfast

BT6 9JD

NA

LOCATION Belfast Metropolitan College

1A College Square East

Belfast

BT1 6DJ
PROPOSAL Change of use of educational facility to hotel use and the undertaking of internal

alterations
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions

1 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

ITEM NO 17
APPLIC NO Z/2011/1040/LBC Listed Buildii DATE VALID 24/08/2011
DOE OPINION CONSENT
APPLICANT Belfast Metropolitan College E & AGENT

FM Dept Castlereagh Campus

Montgomery Road

Belfast

BT6 9JD

NA

LOCATION Belfast Metropolitan College

1a College Square East

Belfast

BT1 6DJ
PROPOSAL Change of use of educational facility to residential use and the undertaking of internal

alterations
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions

0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

13 of 40



Page 99

Departmant of the

Environment
i ADe gtk DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION

ITEM NO 18
APPLIC NO Z/2011/1043/F Full DATE VALID 24/08/2011
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Belfast Metropolitan College AGENT

Department of Estate and
Facilities Management
Castlereagh Campus
Montgomery Road

Belfast
BT6 9JD
NA

LOCATION Belfast Metropolitan College

1A College Square East

Belfast

BT1 6DJ
PROPOSAL Change of use from existing educational facility (Class D1) to residential (26

apartments) and hotel uses (sui generis)
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions

1 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

14 of 40



Departmant of the

Page 100

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION

ITEM NO 19
APPLIC NO Z/2011/1044/F Full DATE VALID 24/08/2011
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Belfast Metrolpolitan College AGENT

LOCATION

PROPOSAL

REPRESENTATIONS

Department of Estate and
Facilities Management
Castlereagh Campus
Montgomery Road
Belfast

BT6 9DJ

NA

Belfast Metrolpolitan College
1A College Square East
Belfast

BT1 6DJ

Change of use from existing educational facility (Class D1) to residential use (96
apartments)

OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
1 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

15 of 40



Page 101

Deparimant of Ho
Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 20
APPLIC NO Z/2011/1120/F Full DATE VALID 07/09/2011
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Lissan Coal Company LTD 16 AGENT Taggart Design
Churchtown Road 133a Coolreaghs
Lissan Road
Cookstown Cookstown
BT80 9XD Co Tyrone
BT80 9QD
028 8676 9597
LOCATION 112-114 Great Victoria Street
Belfast
PROPOSAL Redevelopment of vacant lands (previously a service station and forecourt) for an
unattended 24 hour operating filling station (incorporating new canopy, 5 fuel
dispensers, new underground fuel tanks, upgraded associated site works and site
boundaries and public ATM (amended proposal).
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
1 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
ITEM NO 21
APPLIC NO Z2/2011/1124/0 Outline DATE VALID 12/09/2011
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Brian Whitten c/o agent AGENT GREENDbrick
Architect 22
Leneghan Park
Belfast
BT8 7JB
07753826326
LOCATION 224 Tates Avenue
Belfast
BT12 6NB
PROPOSAL Erection of 2 No. retail units with associated office space on first floor above.
REPRESENTATIONS  OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions

0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

16 of 40



Page 102

Departmant of the

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 22
APPLIC NO Z/2011/1171/F Full DATE VALID 30/09/2011
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Jason Smyth 11 Joanmount AGENT
Gardens
Belfast
BT14 6NX
NA
LOCATION 11 Joanmount Gardens
Belfast
BT146NX
PROPOSAL Erection of new pigeon loft to rear of garden
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
ITEM NO 23
APPLIC NO Z/2011/1250/F Full DATE VALID 24/10/2011
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Audrey Getty c/o agent AGENT 2020 Architects 9a
Linenhall Street
Ballymoney
BT53 6DP
028 276 67999
LOCATION 15 Riverdale Park North
Andersonstown
Belfast
PROPOSAL Single storey extension to rear and side (amended description).
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
1 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

17 of 40



Page 103

Departmant of the

Environment
AR DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 24
APPLIC NO Z/2011/1280/F Full DATE VALID 31/10/2011
DOE OPINION REFUSAL
APPLICANT Clear Homes c/o agent AGENT M. C. Logan
Architects 73a
Belmont Road
Belfast
BT4 2AA
90226600
LOCATION Macrory Memorial Presbyterian Church
Duncairn Gardens
Belfast
BT15 2GN
PROPOSAL Change of use from church building to 2no hot food takeaways with alterations to front
elevation
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
1 The proposal is contrary to Planning Policy Statement 1 in that the development would, if

permitted, be detrimental to the residential amenity of neighbouring properties.

18 of 40



Page 104

Deparimant of Ho
Environment
i ADe gtk DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 25
APPLIC NO Z/2011/1295/F Full DATE VALID 02/11/2011
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Kathy Bickerstaff 30 Carolhill AGENT L Allen 3 Larkfield
Park Grove
Belfast BT4 1QH
BT4 2FF
90658277
LOCATION 30 Carolhill Park
Belfast
BT4 2FF
PROPOSAL AMENDED PROPOSAL: DEPTH OF EXTENSION REDUCED
Erection of 2 storey extension to dwelling.
REPRESENTATIONS  OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
2 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
ITEM NO 26
APPLIC NO Z/2011/1322/0 Outline DATE VALID 09/11/2011
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Marian J Foley 27 Coolnasilla AGENT Michael Small 24
Park South Brooke Hall
Belfast Belfast
BT11 8LF BT8 6WB
07977534132
LOCATION 27 Coolnasilla Park South
Belfast
BT11 8LF
PROPOSAL Demolition of existing dwelling and the construction of two semi detached dwellings.
REPRESENTATIONS  OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions

1 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

19 of 40



Page 105

Departmant of the

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 27
APPLIC NO Z/2011/1360/F Full DATE VALID 23/11/2011
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Baird 34 Haddington Gardens AGENT McCann Moore
Belfast Architects Ltd 715
BT6 OAN Lisburn Road
Belfast
BT9 7GU
90683629
LOCATION 34 Haddington Gardens
Belfast
BT6 OAN
PROPOSAL AMENDED PROPOSAL: Side extension reduced in height by 1.5m and removal of

bin store to front of dwelling.

Erection of 2 storey extension to rear and single storey extension to side.

REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
1 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

20 of 40



Page 106

Deparimant of Ho
Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 28
APPLIC NO Z/2011/1394/F Full DATE VALID 28/11/2011
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Viewpoint Residential Ltd AGENT Alan Patterson
Design 112
Craigdarragh
Road
Helens Bay
Bt19 1UB
028 9185 2582
LOCATION Lands to rear of 33 Kensington Road
Belfast
BT5 6NJ
PROPOSAL Erection of 3 No. dwellings with 3 No. double garages, and all other associated site
works. (to previously approved acess ref Z/2007/2945/F)
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
1 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
ITEM NO 29
APPLIC NO Z/2011/1447/F Full DATE VALID 09/12/2011
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Oaklee Homes group Leslie AGENT URS Scott Wilson
Morrell House Beechill House
37-41 May Street Beechill Road
Belfast Belfast
BT1 4DN BT8 7RP
028 90 705111
LOCATION Lands west of Mountainview Parade
Donaldson Crescent and adjacent to Forth River Primary School
PROPOSAL Erection of 41 social housing dwellings and associated access including provision for
two temporary turning heads until commencement of remaining development under
planning application Z/2007/1508/F
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
1 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

21 of 40



Page 107

Deparimant of Ho
Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 30
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0085/F Full DATE VALID 26/01/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Paul Treanor 3 Grasmere AGENT Kevin Fennell
Gardens Design 2a
Belfast Dorchester Park
BT15 5EG Belfast
BT9 6RH
90663524
LOCATION 3 Grasmere Gardens
Belfast
BT15 5EG
PROPOSAL Erection of two storey and single storey rear extension (amended description).
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
2 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
ITEM NO 31
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0108/F Full DATE VALID 30/01/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Telefonica Ltd 260 Bath Road AGENT Taylor Patterson
Slough Building A
SL1 4DX First Floor
89 Holywood
Road
Belfast
BT4 3BD
028 9065 9555
LOCATION 02 Radio Base Station at footpath to the front of 638-656 Antrim Road
BT15 5GP
PROPOSAL Additional combiner unit measuring 1130mm high x 750mm long x 360mm deep. This
is required to add U2100 equipment to relieve capacity issues.
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions

0 0

0

Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures

0 0

22 of 40

0

0 0



Departmant of the

Page 108

Environment
i ADe gtk DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 32
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0126/F Full DATE VALID 03/02/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Janine Kane 51 Orchardville AGENT Henry Morgan 583
Gardens Donegall Road
Belfast Belfast
BT10 0JU BT12 6DX
02890240469
LOCATION 51 Orchardville Gardens
Belfast
BT10 OJU
PROPOSAL AMENDED PLANS RECEIVED
Proposed single storey extension to rear of existing semi-detached dwelling
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
1 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
ITEM NO 33
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0132/F Full DATE VALID 07/02/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Apex Housing Association 10 AGENT RPP Architects
Butcher Street Ltd 155 - 157
Derry Donegall Pass
BT48 6HL Belfast
BT7 1DT
9024 5777
LOCATION Lands at Glenveagh Drive and Lenadoon Avenue
Belfast
BT11 9HE
PROPOSAL Demolition of existing tower blocks, construction of 27no. social dwellings comprising
22no 5 person/3 bed houses & 5no. 6 person/4 bed houses
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions

0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

23 of 40



Deparimant of Ho

Page 109

Environment
i ADe gtk DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 34
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0165/F Full DATE VALID 14/02/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Belfast Education and Library AGENT
Board 40 Academy Street
Belfast
BT1 2NQ
NA
LOCATION Forge Integrated Primary School. 40 Carolan Road
Belfast
BT7 3HE
PROPOSAL
Alterations to existing car park and installation of a pedestrian gate incorporated into
the boundary fence
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
11 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
ITEM NO 35
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0234/F Full DATE VALID 29/02/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT G Magee 12 Waterloo Park AGENT
North
Belfast
BT15 5HW
NA
LOCATION 12 Waterloo Park North
Belfast
BT15 5SHW
PROPOSAL Erection of 1st floor extension to rear with alternations. Porch + roof lights added to
front. Change from brick to white render.
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions

6 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

24 of 40



Departmant of the

Page 110

Environment
AR DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION

ITEM NO 36

APPLIC NO Z/2012/0236/F Full DATE VALID 29/02/2012

DOE OPINION APPROVAL

APPLICANT Vodafone UK Limited AGENT Mono Consultants
Limited The Mount
2 Woodstock Link
Belfast
BT6 8DD
028 9073 7295

LOCATION Footpath of Limestone Road

PROPOSAL

REPRESENTATIONS

approximatley 60m north west of junction of Limestone Road and Cosgrove Heights
Belfast

Telecommunications development comprising of swapping existing 14.8m MK3
streetworks pole with 6No. antennas within a shroud for a 15m jupiter 811E2
streetworks pole with 9No. antennas within a shroud (relocated approximately 4m
south east) and adding 1 No. lancaster equipment cabinet

OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

25 of 40



Page 111

Departmant of the

Environment
AR DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 37
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0250/F Full DATE VALID 02/03/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Vodafone UK Limited c/o agent AGENT Mono Consltants
Limited The Mount
2 Woodstock Link
Belfast
BT6 8DD
028 90 737295
LOCATION Footpath of Alliance Avenue
opposite junction of Alliance Avenue and Etna Drive
Belfast
BT14 7NW
PROPOSAL Telecommunications development comprising of 1no 14.8m high CU Phosco MK3

Streetworks pole with 6no Vodafone and Telfonica antennas within a shroud, 1no
Vulcan equipment and 1No Alifabs meter pillar

REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
170 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

26 of 40



Page 112

Departmant of the

Environment
AR DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 38
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0263/F Full DATE VALID 05/03/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Kris Turnbull AGENT TSA Planning 29
Linenhall Street
Belfast
BT2 8AB
028 9043 4333
LOCATION Ulsterville Presbyterian Church
139 Lisburn Road
Belfast
BT9 7AG
PROPOSAL Change of use from vacant church to interior design studio to include demolition of

existing extensions to rear of church and replacement with cafe/restaurant and interior
design retail space.

REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
1 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

27 of 40



Page 113

Departmant of the

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 39
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0310/F Full DATE VALID 20/03/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Telefonica Uk Limited 260 Bath AGENT Taylor Patterson
Road Building A First
Slough Floor
SL14DX 89 Holywood
Road
Belfast
BT4 3BD
02890659555
LOCATION 02 Radio Base station at Crusader FC
St Vincent Street
Belfast
BT15 3QG
PROPOSAL 1 existing O2 antennae and 2 existing O2/Vodafone antennae to be swapped out for 3
Dual band antennae
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

28 of 40



Departmant of the

Page 114

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 40
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0315/F Full DATE VALID 21/03/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Everything Everywhere & H3G Itd AGENT Harlequin Ltd 1st
Hatfield Business Park Floor
Hatfield 25 Talbot Street
Hertfordshire Cathedral Quarter
AL10 9BW Belfast
BT12LD
02890 823660
LOCATION Existing telecommunications installation

PROPOSAL

REPRESENTATIONS

River House

rooftop site on River House
48 High Street

Belfast

Co. Antrim BT1 2DR

Existing 6no DBPP antennas (L1956xW275xD95mm) to be removed and replaced by
6no DBDP antennas (L1942xW364xD152mm), 1no antenna to be relocated,
installation of 1no 600mm transmission dish and ancillary equipment inc MHAS and
cables.

OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

29 of 40



Departmant of the

Page 115

Environment
N g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 41
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0336/F Full DATE VALID 27/03/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Everything Everywhere & H3G AGENT Harlequin Ltd 1st

Ltd Hatfield Business Park Floor

Hatfield 25 Talbot Street

Hertfordshire Cathedral Quarter

AL10 9BW Belfast
BT1 2LD
02890 823660

LOCATION Existing telecoms installation

PROPOSAL

REPRESENTATIONS

site on rooftop of Lesley House (formerly McKelvey House)
25-27 Wellington Place

Belfast

Co Antrim

BT16GQ

Existing 3no DBPP antennas (11840xW309xD125mm) to be removed and replaced by
3no DBDP antennas (L1942xW364xD152mm) Installation of 3no equipment cabinets
& ancillary equipment inc MHAS & Cables

OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

30 of 40



Page 116

Departmant of the

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 42
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0340/F Full DATE VALID 26/03/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Mr Paul Coffey Odeon Cinema AGENT NBDA Architects
6th Floor Lee House LTD The OIld
90 Great Bridge Water Street Church
Manchester Palmerston Street
M1 5JW Bollington
Cheshire
SK10 5PW
016 2557 5550
LOCATION Odeon Belfast
1 Victoria Square
Unit 13 5F
Belfast
BT14QB
PROPOSAL Retrospective planning for 2 no. existing roof mounted satellite dishes and 1 no.
proposed roof mounted satellite dish
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

31 of 40



Departmant of the

Page 117

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION

ITEM NO 43

APPLIC NO Z/2012/0452/F Full DATE VALID 20/04/2012

DOE OPINION APPROVAL

APPLICANT P Rainey c/o agent AGENT Strategic Planning
4 Pavillions Office
Park
Kinnegar Drive
Holywood
BT18 9JQ
028 9042 5222

LOCATION 37a Malone Park

PROPOSAL

REPRESENTATIONS

Belfast
BT9 6NL

Erection of two storey extension to front, dormer window to front, 1st floor extension to
rear and new entrance.

OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
1 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

32 of 40



Departmant of the

Page 118

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 44
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0460/F Full DATE VALID 23/04/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Everything Everywhere & H3G AGENT Harlequin Ltd 1st
Ltd Hatfield Business Park Floor
Hatfield 25 Talbot Street
AL10 9BW Cathedral Quarter
Belfast
BT12LD
028 9082 3660
LOCATION Existing telecommunications installation

PROPOSAL

REPRESENTATIONS

Lisburn Road

rooftop site on the Malone BT exchange building
226 Lisburn Road

Belfast

Co Antrim

BT9 6GE

Existing 3No. DBPP antennas (L1840xw309xD125mm) to be removed & replaced
by3No. DBDP antennas (L1942xW364xD152mm)-2No. to be housed within shrouds,
2No. redundant antenna to be removed, existing 600mm transmission dish to be
relocated on a new pole, installation of 3No. equipment cabinets & ancillary
equipment inc MHAS & cables

OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

33 of 40



Page 119

Departmant of the

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 45
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0488/F Full DATE VALID 30/04/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Everything Everywhere & H3G AGENT Harlequin Ltd 1st
Ltd Hatfield Business Park Floor
Hatfield 25 Talbot Street
AL10 9BW Cathedral Quarter
Belfast
BT12LD
028 9082 3660
LOCATION Existing telecommunications installation

compound of Boucher Car Care
69-73 Glenmachan Street
Belfast

BT12 6JA

PROPOSAL Existing 3No. DBPP antennas (L1840xW309xD125mm) to be removed & replaced by
3No. DBDP antennas (L1840xW364xD152mm), installation of 1No. equipment
cabinet & ancillary equipment inc MHAS & cables.

REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

34 of 40



Departmant of the

Page 120

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 46
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0532/F Full DATE VALID 08/05/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Everything Everywhere and H3G AGENT Harlequin Ltd 1st
Ltd Hatfield Business Park Floor
Hatfield 25 Talbot Street
Hertfordshire Cathedral quarter
AL10 9BW Belfast
BT12LD
02890 823660
LOCATION Existing telecommunications installation Owen O'Cork Mill Rooftop site on top of 288

PROPOSAL

REPRESENTATIONS

Beersbridge Road Ballymacarret Belfast Co Antrim BT5 5DX

Existing 6no DBPP Antennas (L1956 x W275 x D95mm) to be removed and replaced
by 6no DBDP antennas (L1942 x W364 xD95mm) - 2no antennas to be relocated on
support poles and ancillary equipment including MHAS and cables

OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

35 of 40



Page 121

Departmant of the

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 47
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0545/F Full DATE VALID 10/05/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Vodafone Uk Limited c/o agent AGENT Mono Consultants
Limited The Mount
2 Woodstock Link
Belfast
BT6 8DD
028 90737295
LOCATION Park Avenue Hotel
158 Holywood Road
belfast
BT4 1PB
PROPOSAL Telecommunications installation consisting of 6no Vodafone and Telefonica pole

mounted antennas, radio equipment housing on a modular frame, cable trays, antislip
matting and a 1.1m high freestanding hand railing around roof perimeter.

REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

36 of 40



Departmant of the

Page 122

Environment
AR DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 48
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0604/LBC Listed Buildii DATE VALID 22/05/2012
DOE OPINION CONSENT
APPLICANT Everything Everywhere and H3G AGENT Harlequin Group
Ltd Hatfield Business Park 1st Floor
Hatfield 25 Talbot Street
Hertfordshire Belfast
AL10 9BY BT1 2LD
02890 823660
LOCATION

PROPOSAL

REPRESENTATIONS

Existing telecoms site on the rooftop of Malone Exchange building
226 Lisburn Road

Malone Lower

Belfast

Co Antrim

BT9 6GE

Existing 3no DBPP antennas (L1840 x W309 x D125mm) to be removed and replaced
by 3no DBDP antennas (L1942 x W364 xD152mm) - 2no to be housed within
shrouds, 2no redundant antennas to be removed, exisiting 600mm transmission dish
to be relocated on new pole, installation of 3no equipment cabinets and ancillary
equipment inc. MHAS and cables.

OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

37 of 40



Departmant of the

Page 123

Environment
AR DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 49
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0636/LBC Listed Buildii DATE VALID 28/05/2012
DOE OPINION CONSENT
APPLICANT Everything Everywhere & H3G AGENT Harlequin Group
Ltd Hatfield Business Park 1st Floor
Hatfield 25 Talbot Street
Hertfordshire Belfast
AL10 9B BT1 2LD
02890 823660
LOCATION

PROPOSAL

REPRESENTATIONS

Existing telecommunications installation on the rooftop of Owen O'Cork Mill
288 Beersbridge Road

Belfast

Co Antrim

BT5 5DX

Existing 6no DBPP antennas (L1956x W275 x D95mm) to be removed and replaced
by 6no DBDP antennas (L1942 x W364 xD152mm) - 2no antennas to be relocated on
support poles and ancillary equipment inc MHAS & cables

OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

38 of 40



Page 124

Deparimant of Ho
Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 50
APPLIC NO Z2/2012/0717/F Full DATE VALID 15/06/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT British Telecom PLC Telephone AGENT
House (Th05.09)
45-75 May Street
Belfast
BT1 4NB
NA
LOCATION Set at rear of footway at side of no 1 Windsor Park
Lisburn Road
Belfast
BT9 6FQ
PROPOSAL Erection of new BT street cabinet to facilitate provision of new fibre optic infrastructure
across BT network. Cabinet dimensions approx 1400mm high, 1200mm wide and
450mm deep.
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
ITEM NO 51
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0720/F Full DATE VALID 15/06/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT British Telecom PLC Telephone AGENT
House (TH05.09)
45-75 May Street
Belfast
BT1 4NB
NA
LOCATION At rear of footway at Marks and Spencer car park Marlborough Park South Lisburn
Road Belfast BT9 6GH
PROPOSAL Erection of new BT street cabinet to facilitate provision of new fibre optic
infrastructure across BT network. Cabinet dimensions approx 1400mm high, 1200mm
wide and 450mm deep
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions

0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

39 of 40



Page 125

Deparimant of e
Environment
R DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT

PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION

40 of 40



Page 126

This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	2 Routine Correspondence
	4a Non-Determination of Planning Application - Site Bounded by Little York Street and Nelson Street
	5 New Applications
	Belfast Weekly list of Valid Planning Applications received -19-06-2012-25-06-2012
	Belfast Weekly list of Valid Planning Applications received -26-06-2012-02-07-2012
	Belfast Weekly list of Valid Planning Applications received -03-07-2012-09-07-2012
	Belfast Weekly list of Valid Planning Applications received -10-07-2012-16-07-2012
	Belfast Weekly list of Valid Planning Applications received -17-07-2012-23-07-2012

	6 Deferred Items Still Under Consideration
	7 Notification of Appeal Dates
	8 Notification of Appeal Decisions
	9 Streamlined Applications - Decisions Issued
	10 Reconsidered Items
	11 Schedule of Applications

